


Supervisor’s Office

I i ;la :—i»: 41 Gloria M. Palmblad
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
Serving the people since 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, October 8, 2020
7:00pm — BOARD MEETING AGENDA

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference and may not have a physically present quorum of the Ela Township Board
because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concemns affecting the Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the
Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not
practical or prudent because of the disaster. Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present
at the Township Hall if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be limited or
not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available by contacting the Supervisor's
Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on October 8, 2020.
In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as
provided by law.

1. Call to Order
2. Board Roll Call
3. Pledge of Allegiance
4. Public Comments
5. Approval of Meeting Minutes of September 10, 2020
6. Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (9/29) =Y outh Committee () - Senior
Committee (9/25) - Communication Committee (9/29) - Community Family Service () - Park Committee () —
Special Meeting (9/23)
7. Approval of Board Audit from 9/5/2020 to 10/5/2020
8. Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus)
OLD BUSINESS
NEW BUSINESS
9. Historical Society building — Security Improvement Project — consideration to approve Precision Lock & Safe

10.

11
12.

13.

for $1,190 to install new locks at the Historical building

Community Center — ADA Replacement Bathroom Doors — consideration to approve Elite Door for an amount
of $5,092 to install Power Door Operator w/ Activation Switch, Service Plus for an amount of $1200 to bring
electricity to doors and include a 10% contingency for any project related costs.

Proclamation — Red Ribbon Week — Proclaim week of October 25, 2020 as Red Ribbon Week in Ela Township
Professional Cemetery Services — consideration & possible action to approve the purchase of two Columbaria
at a cost of $23,137.50 to be paid in three installments.

Lake Zurich Cemetery Columbarium — consideration & possible action to approve the fee structure for the
Columbaria as follows: Twelve niches on bottom three rows at $2250 each, four niches on top row at $2500
each, and $250 for each opening and closing.

14. Closed Executive Session
15. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

16. Adjourn
Ela Township October 5, 2020
Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington

Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






Clerk’s Office

&ig 'T' Lucy A. Prouty
TOWNSHIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 « Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269
smgﬁmpmphmu 1850 E-mail: info@elatownship.org
MONTHLY BOARD MEETING

Thursday, September 10, 2020

7:00 p.m. — BOARD MEETING
unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference without a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the
Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township administrator will not be physically present at the
Township Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, so alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting are available by
contacting the Supervisor’s office at 847-438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call into
the meeting prior to 6:45 p.m. on September 10, 2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the meeting

will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

1.Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called September 9, 2020 Ela Township Board meeting to order at 7:04
p.m., no tape in, so video restarted at 7.05 p.m.

2.Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Trustees Bos, Jennings, and Sikes. Also
present were Assessor Barrington and Highway Commissioner Forster. Township Manager Stefaniuk and
Trustee Bowman were absent.

3.Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led the board in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4.Public Comments:

Residents who spoke against Road District Referendum Resolution 2020-06, via zoom:
Bill Kruckenberg, 23310 Miller Road, H.W. Illinois

Rhonda Kruckenberg, 23310 Miller Road, H.W, Illinois

Speaking in person:

Bob Koresian,23145 W. Lochnora Dr, HW. Illinois

Thomas Komorowski, 21360 W. Starry Lane, Forest Lake, Illinois.

Speaking (via zoom) in favor of Road District Referendum Resolution 2020-06.
Matt Case, 477 Grand Ave, Lake Zurich, Illinois,

7.Approval of Meeting Minutes of August 13, 2020

Approved with the addition of comments made by Trustee Sikes on the Road District Resolution 2020-06
agendum number 5 on the agenda.

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Trustee Sikes to approve the meeting minutes of August 13, 2020
with this one addition. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.




6.Committee Meeting Minutes — accept meeting minutes from COW (8/25) —Youth Committee () - Senior
Committee () - Communication Committee (8/25) - Community Family Service () - Park Committee ()

A motion by Trustee Bos and seconded by Supervisor Palmblad to accept the Committee meeting minutes from
COW (08/25/2020) and Communication (08/25/2020).Motion passed 4 to 0.
Trustee Bowman was absent.

7.Approval of Board Audit from 8/10/2020 to 9/4/2020
Clerk Prouty read the Board Audit 08/10/2020 to 09/04/2020.

TOTAL GENERAL TOWN FUND -- $28,896.57
TOTAL GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND-------e-meamnmeeanan $ 1,224.82
TOTAL GENERAL ROAD FUND-- $10,273.39
TOTTAL PERMANENT ROAD FUND -----=-=----- $53,157.76
TOTAL PARK MAINTENANCE FUND---===ssnmmemmnaan $10,273.58
TOTAL CEMETERY FUND- $ 8,073.18
TOTAL PAYROLL--=---mmmeemmmemee e ------$144,810.27
TOTAL OF ALL FUNDS - $256,584.57

A motion by Trustee Jennings and seconded by Trustee Bos to authorize the payment of the board audit
08/10/2020 to 09/04/2020. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

8, Monthly Updates from Elected Officials, Department Heads & Township Manager
(Senior — Social Work — Youth - Y — Bus)

Supervisor Report: Supervisor Palmblad addressed public comments in her report. She explained that the
Township followed the legal process to place the Road District Referendum on the ballot for voters to decide on
election day, November 3, 2020. The process followed by the Township was developed through legal
consultation with an attorney. The Supervisor explained that the Township has been transparent about the
referendum and in doing so published an article in the Daily Herald. She mentioned that another article
addressing all referendums in Lake County had also been published. The Supervisor stated that this referendum
is not about whether or not the Highway Commissioner is doing a good job, but approval of this referendum
would take the politics out of the elected position by transitioning it to an employed department head position.
Also, the current Highway Commissioner would be eligible to apply for the employed department head
position, if desired.

The Supervisor explained that this public board meeting was held via Zoom due to the realistic possibility of
increased attendance that could exceed limited space capacity with COVID-19 restrictions in place. She stated
that the Township has received a letter from the Illinois Attorney General’s office providing notice of an alleged
OMA violation. However, it is important to note that this notice is not a confirmation of an OMA violation, but
merely an inquiry into the allegation. The Township is preparing a response in opposition to the proposed
allegation pertaining to the OMA violation. The Supervisor concluded by explaining that if the referendum is
approved, it will not result in a cut to resident services or a reduction in staffing levels. This measure is
intended to improve accountability within the Township, and she provided an example of a large project that
was approved without being discussed in an open Committee-of-the-Whole meeting as the Township does with
their projects.

Township Manager: Absent
His full report will be attached to the minutes.



Trustees:

Bos—Trustee Bos stated that the Township Board has heard both sides for and against the road district
referendum. Ultimately, voters will have the opportunity to decide on the referendum in November.

Bowman- Absent

Jennings: Raise the pay for the Highway Commissioner job. Trustee Jennings feels like the Township Board
went about this Resolution the wrong way. And still thinks the Board did not have a complete plan.

Sikes: Trustee Sikes answered a question regarding what would happen with the two separate taxing bodies.
Trustee Sikes said that the two taxing bodies would merge into one taxing body. In addition, the Board has a
plan, and part of the plan is that a department head position will be established and have direct oversight with
the board. All the information is on our website under the Road District Referendum button.

Assessor report:

Tax Assessments have been mailed out.

For tax appeals e-mail the Smartfile E-filing Portal at assessor.lakecountyil.gov. If you had Senior or Veteran
exemption last year, then you are automatically exempt this year.

Highway Commissioner Report:

Full report will be added to the minutes.

Highway Commissioner did report that the 12 houses on Starry Lane that use to get flooded with at least four
inches of rainwater, are now getting nothing. Paving and curbs have been completed in Echo Lake and Forest
Lake subdivisions. The Highway Commissioner also mentioned that his projects were seen by the Township
Board at a former budget meeting.

OLD BUSINESS-None

NEW BUSINESS

9.2020 Fall/Winter Newsletter

A Motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Jennings to approve the 2020 Fall newsletter and send to
the printer next week. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent,

10.State Holiday — November 3", Election Day
A motion by Trustee Sikes, and seconded by Trustee Jennings to accept November 3™, 2020 Election Day as a
State Holiday. Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

11. Closed Executive Session
None needed at this time.

12. Consideration and possible action on items discussed in closed session

13. Adjournment:
A motion by Trustee Bos, and seconded by Trustee Jennings to adjourn at 7:58pm.
Motion passed 4 to 0. Trustee Bowman was absent.

Ela Township September 4, 2020

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A, Prouty Assessor John Barrington Highway CommissionerAndrew Forster
Trustee Chris Bos TrusteeLarry Bowman TrusteeMichael Jennings TrusteeJoel Sikes






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

vy
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
TO v& I JSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269
e E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Serving the people since 1350

g

COMMITTEE OF THE WHOLE (COW) MEETING

Ela Township Town Hall, 1155 East Route 22, Lake Zurich
Tuesday, September 29, 2020 at 8:30 am
AGENDA

Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the meeting to order at 8:34 A.M.
Board Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Trustee Bos. Trustee Bowman, Trustee Jennings, Trustee
Sikes, Assessor Barrington, Deputy Clerk Case, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Director Dillon, Director
Fackler, Assistant Director Dalbec, Youth Coordinator Joe Cacciatore, and Geoff Meyer. Highway
Commissioner Forster was absent.
Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Palmblad led attendees in the Pledge of Allegiance.
Peace Pole Proposal presented by Shari Gullo: Resident Shari Gullo gave a presentation on peace poles,
including their background, purpose, and significance. She proposed that the Ela Township board approve the
installation of a peace pole in a prominent place in Ela Township by August 16, 2021. District 95 is also
interested and plans to place peace poles at all schools in the district and are offering to partially fund the
project. All other expenses would be covered by donation so there is no expense to Ela Township.
Township Manager Report:
Updates on CC HVAC, Knox Park Parking Lot, & Website Projects — The community center HVAC
installation has been completed, other than minor adjustments. The Knox Park parking lot paving project is
complete. Seal coating will be scheduled within the upcoming weeks. Website team meetings commenced on
September 28, 2020, our goal is to have the new website up and running within 90 days.
Discussion — Committee Updates by Chair:
a. Senior Committee — Chair/Larry Bowman
Members: Gloria, Chris, Susan D., Jim
The Senior Committee met on September 25, 2020, where they discussed staffing and
community needs going into October when the Community Center will re-open to members
and limited classes will resume. The Community Center will offer two to three programs per
day with 15 people or less. Covid-19 precautions will be in place as well as sanitizing
procedures. The Oktoberfest outdoor event was well attended, and members had a great time.
Curb-side lunch pick-up has brought in $13,000.00 thus far and is going very well.
b. Communication Committee — Chair/Gloria Palmblad
Members: John B, Susan D, Susan F, Jim, and Staff
Supervisor Palmblad reported that the 2020-2021 Fall/Winter Newsletter is at the printer and
scheduled to be delivered to residents the first week in October. The Communications
Committee is meeting today, immediately following the COW meeting.
¢. Community Family Services — Chair/Chris Bos
Members; Gloria, Larry, & Susan F.
Director Fackler reported that Community Family Services virtual groups are highly attended
and going very well. She and her staff are still offering telephone or Zoom counseling
sessions, as their offices continue to be closed to the public. Director Fackler is working
frequently with District 95 and the local police departments assisting with anxiety and
depression cases brought on by Covid-19.
d. Youth Committee — Chair/Joel Sikes
Members: Gloria, Michael, & Susan D and Joe
Youth Coordinator Joe Cacciatore is scheduling a committee meeting within the next couple
of weeks. The tutoring program has started, and initially they had very few students
participating. Attendance has since gone up and they have received offers from people
interested in volunteering to tutor. The youth department has been busy assisting Chef Lynn
with curb-side meal pick-up and they are creating a weekly update flyer/e-blast for children
and their families who are a part of the Ela Youth program.
e. Parks & Recreation Committee — Chair/Michael Jennings



Members: Gloria, Joel, Highway Commissioner Forster, & Geoft
Geoff Meyer reported that 5 dead trees will be replaced, and one tree will be moved at ETCP.
Silt seed and aeration will be scheduled. The soil test results will be discussed at the
upcoming Parks Committee meeting. Flames season will conclude at the end of the month.
f.  Bus Service — Board Liaison — Gloria Palmblad
Little City — Wauconda Township — fee structure: Little City re-opened on September 8, 2020,
The Ela Township Bus normally transports 5 people to Little City. As of now only 2 have chosen
to return, three days per week. Both riders reside in Wauconda. Supervisor Palmblad explained
that the expense of taking only 2 riders to Little City is quite high. Wauconda is not able to
transport them to Little City and Uber would be very expensive. The Supervisor of Wauconda
Township would be willing to revise the current IGA fee structure to offset the expense. Trustee
Bowman requested a cost analysis of revenues versus expenditures. Trustee Jennings added that
we look into the peridium mileage rate.
g. Historie Society: No report at this time.
7. Topics for Discussion:

4. Maintenance
1. Community Center — ADA Replacement Bathroom Doors - Two additional bids were

received for the bathroom door replacement and the cost of the project did not go down. Elite
Door has the lowest bid for the door and installation, we need to add 10% contingency fee for
any additional electrical work and the cost to patch and paint. In the next quarter we should
get $1500 in SHIP counseling grant money: with another installment coming in the first
quarter of 2021. Director Dillon has performed reference checks on all door companies and
Elite did very well.

2. Historical Society — Security Improvement Project — Supervisor Palmblad reported that the
Historical Society notified her of a possible break in, and a police report was filed. Two
quotes were received from Precision Door to replace the locks and fixtures. $1,190.00 for a
lever system was agreed upon. It was noted that the building windows are in need of
replacement and the cost will be added into next year's budget.

b. Cemetery — Columbarium Purchase and Pricing Structure — Supervisor Palmblad reported
that the Cemetery Committee is recommending that the Board approve the purchase of two
columbaria. The fee structure has been set at $2,500 for the upper level, and $2,250 for the lower
levels. The road at LZ Cemetery is deteriorating and needs to be replaced so the committee
would like the two new columbaria installed prior to re-paving. Dave Kyllo will be
sending a letter to families reminding them of the decoration rules and asking that they clean up
their grave sites and limit decorations to two per plot.

c. Discussion on Elected Officials Salary — Assessor Barrington presented the results of his
Township salary results. Ela Township came in at a lower salary range than most other
Townships in looking at median income vs. property values vs. parcel amount. The Board will
vote on the Assessors salary for the next term at the November board meeting. Assessor
Barrington proposed a 2% increase the first year and a 5% increase each following year until the
end of the term. Vernon Township froze upper management salaries due to the Covid-19
pandemic. Ela Township income is down in all departments, and due to Covid-19, no upper
management positions have received salary increases. Supervisor Palmblad will meet with the
Trustees prior to the next COW meeting to discuss the Highway, Assessor, and Supervisor
salaries for the next term.

d. Old Business: None at this time.

e. New Business: None at this time.

8. Set Date of Next COW Meeting: October 27, 2020 @ 8:30 AM
9. [Executive Session
10. Adjourn: Supervisor Palmblad adjourned the meeting at 10:06 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Deputy Clerk
Jessica P. Case

Ela Township September 25, 2020

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

1 J

E |
L /A |““| B
TO SI_IIP Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 » Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-7823  Fax: 847-438-9269
E-mail: info@elatownship.org
Servmg the people since 1850

Communications Committee Meeting
Tuesday, September 29, 2020
Immediately Following COW Meeting
Ela Town Hall 1155 E. Route 22, Lake Zurich, IL
Upper Level Conference Room

MEETING MINUTES

1. Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the meeting to order at 10:20 A.M.

2. Roll Call: Present were Supervisor Palmblad, Township Manager Stefaniuk, Assessor
Barrington, Director Dillon, Assistant Director Dalbec, Administrative Coordinator Case and
Administrative Coordinator Sandstrom.

3. Old Business

A. New Residents: Assistant Coordinator Case mailed 124 Resident Guides to new residents
on September 24, 2020. We are running out of resident guides, the committee
determined that it would be more cost effective to produce additional copies in house with
limited sections until the new board is elected in 2021.

B. Caption Contest: Assistant Director Dalbec was asked to brainstorm ideas and formulate
guidelines for a neighbors helping neighbors or positive community actions social media
campaign.

C. Township Tuesday:

e September 15 & 29, 2020 — Community Family Services: Department Spotlight
Zoom Classes, Employee Spotlight Casey Cannon.

* October 13 & 27, 2020 — Clerk: Deputy Clerk Case will focus on early voting and
the upcoming election for both Township Tuesday posts rather than have a
department spotlight and employee spotlight.

D. E-Blast:
e October 5 & 19, 2020 — Content for both E-Blasts due to Jessica on September 30,
2020

E. Fall 2020/Winter 2021 Newsletter: The newsletter is at the printer and will be delivered
to residents on schedule.
F. Community Center Banner: 4x10 or 5x12 sizing was discussed as well as different styles
and messages for the banner. Permanent track will be installed on the Community
Center fascia. Director Dillon would like to budget for seasonal banners so it can be
changed out with the seasons or holidays.
G. Website Update: The website team had their kickoff meeting on Monday, September
28, 2020, which went very well. This will be a 9o-day process where we will gather
content from all departments to use in building the new website.
4. New Business: None at this time.
5. Schedule Next Meeting: October 27, 2020 immediately following the COW meeting.
6. Adjournment: The meeting adjourned at 11:10 A.M.

Respectfully Submitted,
Administrative Coordinator Case

Supervisor Gloria M. Palmblad Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A. Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



r' il Clerk’s Office
Lucy A. Prouty

- -':-;\ " *l

H”J H ) { R NTT o

,&’Hffdlf fjr 1nfp
Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047

TO \/R/ l QSHIP Phone: 847-438-7823Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving : the pc;;ié smce 18;0

Special Meeting — Ela Township Road District

Referendum Presentation on November 3, 2020 Ballot
Wednesday, September 23, 2020 at 7:00 p.m.
Via Zoom
Unappmin

This meeting will be conducted by audio or video conference without a physically present quorum of the Ela
Township Board because of a disaster declaration related to COVID-19 public health concerns affecting the
Township. Pursuant to Section 7(e)(2) of the Open Meetings Act, the Supervisor has determined that an in-
person meeting at the Township building with all participants is not practical or prudent because of the disaster.
Township officials, legal counsel, and the Township Manager will not be physically present at the Township
Hall, if that is unfeasible due to the disaster. Since physical public attendance at the Township Hall may be
limited or not feasible, alternative arrangements for public access to hear the meeting has been made available
by contacting the Supervisor’s Office at (847) 438-7823 for the Zoom meeting link or the phone number to call
into the meeting prior to 5:00 p.m. on September 23,2020. In accordance with the Open Meetings Act, the

meeting will also be audio or video recorded and made available to the public, as provided by law.

L Call to Order: Supervisor Palmblad called the informational meeting to order at 7:01 p.m.

Roll Call: Present (via Zoom) were, Supervisor Palmblad, Clerk Prouty, Ela Township Manager
Stefaniuk, Trustee Sikes and Jennings.

Pledge of Allegiance

4, Informational Presentation for the Ela Township Road District Referendum on November 3, 2020

provided by Ancel & Glink
Keri-lyn Krafthefer of Ancel & Glink presented a brief summary on the Road District Referendum

Resolution 2020-06, to be voted on at the General Election November 3, 2020.

8 Question &Answer Session
Rhonda Kruckenberg 23310 W. Miller Road, Hawthorn Woods

One question:
If this Referendum should pass what will happen with the Road District Motor Fuel Tax from Lake

County?
Keri-lyn Krafthefer stated that she would research it and get back to the Board.

6.  Adjournment:
A motion by Trustee Sikes and seconded by Trustee Jennings to adjourn at 7:31pm.

Motion passed 3 to 0.

Ll

Ela Tawnship September 21, 2020

SupervisorGloria M. Palmblad Clerk Lucy A. Prouty Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes






HENOISSIWWOD AWMHOTIH

TELSMNEL JILSEL

TILSOLEL darsndn
WEETD HMOL HOSIAHEINS
N g - A0 R¥J SIHL

TINAWAYd d90d JEACEdAY ONY JILIANY HIEE SYH HOILWWH0ANT SMIMOTICI JHI

TYLOL

TYLOL

THLOL

THLOL

TRLOL

THLOL

THLOL

€0 LE6'FEZZS ISONAE TTIV TYIOL xxx
ZF L90 FFIS T L90"FERTS STTIOERYd

BT 0EZZ TS BT 0ZZ'T$ POHNI EONYMIINIYH AYILAWID
0E'TZT'¥S DE'TEZT ¥ TONNA EONYNILNIYW Wd9vd

¥E ZST LIS FE ZST LTS SONO dY0d9 LNIANYWAId
BL'B90'0ZS 8L°890°02% IQNNA aY0E TYWEENID
9056218 9056271 (INNA EFONYISISSY TWHEaNdS
SE'TTO'LES SETTIOLES SANNA HMOL TYEINID

SaNNd TYLOL TIOEAYd SYOEHD AIIOANI

0Z0Z/S/0T - QE0E/5/6 WOH¥l
LdodTd 1I00% ad¥od
dTHSHMOL ¥TH



FEFES Qo0°1g ATHOMY/S9E ZDLJA0,/%Td INITHO FONYHIHT 440 14T fG%E HIIIJ0 T FHITHO FINWHIHI 00" 695-E-T
1% (06 "&F) LHEWALYLE HIAWELJES OEWD SSIMISNE diifld HETILINYS HIMOdd-aunadd 007 885-E-1
BSE 00 T8 LHAWNILYLS LSnony SOUYD ILID SHANC YEIHIR-MSTH 00 9RS-E-T
BEEED Qo-og TEMANTE JIHSHIAEWIW TZ0Z2-0Z20¢ TI A0 STYWIDIIA0 dIHSHMOL TEMINTE dIHSHAEWIW TE0E-0E0E 00 9FS-E-1
ELFESR LOTEST €Z Ld M GSTEE OTITZIEGEE ALIDIWLIOATHE MOSIAd HITRAMNCHWCD /I W-3/W OTTIZTESEE AIIDIELOTTIZ 00 FES-E-T
ITFES 6T LE 22 J9 3 SGIT B 88F9-SE-FF-9F SWD S¥I H0DIM DEOZ/FTI/E6-FT/8 %62 SW2 00" PES-E-T
FIFER ELFS DESBSOT-8/6 LSTOS00 Le0 0T TLLE $LOOW SHINOD 0Z0Z/B/0T-8/6 EHCOHA/LIMSELNI 00" E2S-E-T
FOFES BT EZE QZ0E2/8/6-6/8 CISTVFERER# LIOW LHIUdS LINA T-MS TIZI-ANOHIZTIL 00 ges-£-1
GREEG B0 TGET I/6 9ECT009T0E SHOHATTIL N0 SSEDIW T/6 9ETTO09TI0E INOHAETEL 00" 2ES-£-1
Lz 6BET DZOESEES6 INIAWAIYE ¥WSd JSWL THYD dEHOLSND JSWI DEZ0Z/EE/6 LHIFAYd ¥WS3 JSWL Q0 015-5-1
95Z BETET 0Z0E/6/6 IHIWAYd ¥Sd 28YL THYD HEWOLSND JISWL DE0ES6/6 LHIWANd ¥Sd DSYL Q0 01I5-£-1
LZFEE LE"L¥ HATHEYd W2g0I00 SIONITIL A0 TYINId YI13d SIIZENTE HITYIH 00°606-£-T
F2Z FE-TIE'T HOIWEAd Y2€0l00 FIHS 3INTE gNY SS504D E018E SIIZENAE HITYIH a0 e05-£-1
NOISIAIO SEJIIANIS TYID0S € 2dag
LE6T0gD SIVIIIAI0 JALDFIE 7 3deg 104 Te30]
B5Z Q0-sZ LHIWNZLWLS 1SOonY SaY¥s ILID $SEI0Ed NOLLOATI-83M dWHIWNES 00" LES-Z~-T
Fog LB 568 HOIWZdd d2EcIo0  E2IHS IONTE ANY SS50dD 2nTe SLIJANEE HLITYIH,AEI03TI 00" 605-2-1
SIYIDIAI0 AILOFATE £ dag
Q6 "EFL 2T HOISIALO FAILWILSINIWMGY T 3deg Iod [230]
BEFES 0Z°FE 0Z0Z/FE/6-TE/L WOUIE FDIAWES ML SHOLLYIOITHNd ¥I00d¥d 0Z0E/PESE-TE/L WOYA TOIAHAS 00°89%s-T-1
IEFES Q05 SHIWTYM WYSI¥d uBF-% 6ZE dO0¥L IN02S ACH SHINTIM WBF-Z 00" 8%5-T-T
DEFES BZ ZS THISENS ATHIHNOH-HOLTELSOTII 0dd 2900% ESYD WIISSAD § NIHLHOH-U0I¥¥IsSOTIINCHNd I80ay 00" 595-T-T
192 66 FT LHZRNILELE WIAHELJES QWD SSANISOE 0Z0Z/ L/ 6-8/B-HO0T 00°§95-T-1
192 ELTBEE'T LHEWALYLS 9ZFHELLES Qu¥d SSANISAE I9I1gWIYd 9-d0LdTT-002I500 00 6S86-T-1
LEFER 65 TL SHACTIANT 'SHIEI-SIITAANS FITIIO IMI ‘L0dEd FOIAA0 SELOTIAANET SHNIS-SIAITIANS TITII0 00" 8ss-T-1
DEFER B8 21 W2dWd HOLINAEASEd SNE-XWH ZILII0 ESWD WIISSHE, FAWd HOILVAYESId SNE-¥WH T3I1340 00" gse-1-1
65E L'6TT LHIFNIINLE Y3THILIES O¥¥d SSIMISNg HSTLAXITaY 00°8Se-T-T
852 6691 INFWNIIRLS LSOONY SaUYl IIID STIMOL dIIHI-0DLS0D 00 855-1-1
LEEER BE 63 ¥3dvd "E2Ida0 JMI ‘I0dEd I2IAA0 dad¥d ddI1d0d 00-ges-1-1
ZozZ CEE INZWNILELS TIFNIL4ES Q¥¥D SSINISNH JIY0 SSAMISNE-TDIWHD FONWHIL 00 9FE-T-1
BLFED 12 1658'E UIALLITISMEN 0E0F7 EILHNIM/ TTHd LHIEETTH YILLITTSMEN Q202 WILNIM/ TIVL 0 OFS-T-1
GLFER 00" 00g IT3L 98TS £F/FO 006L IDWLSDA HMI *¥Sn AJNWMIZ LHIIAEND FIWLE04 00 gEs-1-1
2ZFEh 9€ "FBY 'L HELLATSMEN TZ0Z/0202 HILNIM/ TTYA IALAEES TWLS0d "S 0 JLLETISMIM TZ0Z2/0€07 HALNIM/TTIVI 00" 8ES-1-1T
FaFER BT 6E Z/8 22 Ld T SSTT O0-859900#120%F HdLWM HOTHNZ 3MYT 20 d9¥TIIA Q0Z/T1E/6-0Z/8 €2 I I GGTIT YEIWM 00 FES-TI-T
ELFER BERIZ £¢ L4 M SS51Z2 OITIETESEE ALIOIMLIOATH HOSIGH HITYAMHNOWAOD O/ H-0 W OTITIZIESEE RLIZIELOITE 00" FES-TI-T
TIFLR 0e g5 2Z Ld d SSTT 9 BEF9-S5L-FF-9F SWD S¥9 HOOIN 0E0Z/FT/6-%TS8 %St S5¥3 00" ¥ES-T1-T
FIFER EQ 9L 0Z/8/0T-8/6 LSTOS00 L60 0T TLLB #1ID0W LEYOHOD 0ZOEZS8/0T-8/6 ENOH/IINEIINI 00" 2ES-T-T
FOFER LLEST 0EQZ/8/6-6/8 EIGLFABESF 1D0W INIdds SLIND £/3N0Hd TIZD-IHOHIITIL 00" ZES-TI-T
GHEER LL'GLE I/6 SEETOOSTOE FNOHSETIL N0 SSEI0Y 1/6 9EETO09TOE FWOHAIATIL 00" g2ES-1-1
FEEER 1°65 HL-SIWH ROLIWA0dE0s ISHIATHA HI-SI¥H 00 0ES-1-1
FFREG ET5% HL-SIWH NOIIWdOSE00 ISHIATHO HI-SI¥H 00" RES-1-T
OBEER GE"8%S INFWILYLS ISNONY 2Ia¥ES IIATHD LOdAT JHOH §317d40S SHINWITD 00 0ES-1-T
JREER (LB DT) IHIHILYLS ISnoNY OIA¥MES LIQFdd LOd3d THOH AIANLI L~ INNA00d 00 025-1-1
OBEER LE" 0T IHIFMEIYLS ILSnoNY 2IAYES IIOTdD LOdEC SWoH LYW |o0ad 00 0E5-1-1
LEZ 80798 QZ0E/EE/6 IHIWMAYE WS3A ISYWL TEWS dIHOLSOD ISVL DE0ESEESR LNIWAYd WSd JISWL 00" 0TIS-1-1
95z g0°98 0Z0Z/6/6 IHIWAYd WSd DSWI TdWD HIFOLSAY ISYEL QZ0Z/6/6 LHAWAYd ¥Sd JSYL 00 0IS-1-T
LZFER BETLET HAIFMZEd ¥d90L20 SIOHITII 20 TTYLINEd ¥ITEA SLIAENEE HITYWIH 00 e05-1-1
FoZ Z5°698°T HOIMTEd Wd90L00 FIHS FOT9 INY $S0dl InTd SLIAENEE HITYIH 00 e05-1-1
RNOISIAIO FAIIWHISINIHGY T 3d=aqQ
QM FMOL TWEEANID T pung
£ oIyl AUNOUNF uoT3dTasseq S0TOoAUT IopuUuap a83 [|UT] [ITOAUT Isqunpy 19
LIANY JEYod
aI%d
A=Z ITENEN0L drysumol 21d 94
QEZOES/G0,/0T — QEQE/SSO 60 SEIVWD ISCd KHIVD X228
LAT rabeg dIHSHMMOL ¥Id ¥0d I80d3d NOIIOEIYLSIA T9 JAITO0AMT Wd ZZIE0 DZ0ZSSOS0T



SIFED GZFLT Z/OT/O0T-LT/6 TBFERZ0 L60 0T TLLSFLIOOYW LSYOWOD O0Z0EF9T/0T-LTS6 EHOE/IANEIINI Q0" Z2e5-9-1
FOFED 95" F9 0g0Z/8/6-6/8 ETSTFEAEES 1DOW LMIALS SIINN £ - TIII-INOHdITIL Q0 EE5-9~-1
BHEED Ba 652 I/6 SEETO09TOE INOHATTIL a0 SSEIINE T/6 SEETO09TOE INOHIATATIL Q0" gE5-9-1
Z9g SETIBT IHIWILYLS dI8MIIdds YD SSIMISNA dMIId ITISEEND-ITTH Q0" FES-9-T
Z9e 966 INIHALYLS dIEMELddS OUYD SSINISNG STTOd €0TD-S . ONVIYYH D0 FES-9-T
Z29Z LB FL IMIAALYLS dIENELIES TH¥D SSANISOE dN¥M2Id FAISTIND-5 . CHYTEHH 00" FZ5-9-1
29Z [ IHINILYLS dIENIIIES 0HEv¥> SSENISNY A¥3I4d FTISEIND-IATY o0 ¥ES-9-T
E29Z FF LGE IMEWMIALYLS dIENIIIAS TEWD SSEANISNT SHIT4AANS WIHDLIA-549 00 " FZ5-9-T
c9Z 9T 987 LHMERIALYLS d3EM3Ld3S QE¥2> SS3ANISNG d1¥2Id JIISEUNI-IATY 00" ¥Z5-9-1
Z29Z BETEF LUEHALYLIS HIENILIES OHE¥2 SSENISNY HNTI INYdOdd-TIMIC 00" ¥25-9-1
£3Z CLAT LHMENALYLE dIHMNELIES 0¥¥D SSEMISNY d0H0Id FCISELNI-TIMIL 00" FC5-9-1
29e Lo 8L IMENILIYLE dIIHNEZLSES gEvs SSENISONYT dNH3I4 BAISHUND-5 ONT I 00" %¥25-9-1
g9z cZ T8l IMIWNALELES dITHELIES QUEDd SSIANISNT di1¥2Id ITISHHNI-IATY 00 #¥25-9-1
c9Z Bg°E¥ IMEWILELES d3HM3LIES Q¥¥D SSENISNG d0MIId FATISFEAI-TAMIL 00 " ¥Eg5-9-1
c9e LS9 IMEHALYLES 43E8M31dds Q8% SSENISNG dHIId FQISFHEAI-TAMID 00 " FE2S-9-1
29z 959 IMIMIAIYLS dIENIISTS Q¥¥> SSIANISNG d¥2Id FTISHAND-IaTY 00" ¥25-9-1
292 BETIE IMEMIALYLS dIEMNILdTS Q¥U¥> SSENISOT dNA3I4 EAISTIND-5 ONYIEYH 00 " FES-9-T
9L 6" 5% IMEMILYLE dIENIISTS TE¥> SSENISNYT dHEDId STISEdND-TATY 00" %ES-9-T
Cag FEFT INIHIALYLS dIENIISES Q¥¥2> SSENISNT AT EdISTINI-5 . ONTITEWH 00" PES-9-T
92 IF 192 ININILYLS dIgRIIads Q¥¥s SSENISNG d¥2I4d FTISEINI-IJTH 00 FES-9-T
Zaz pe-1s JHANILYLS dAdRELIAS adds SSIANIsSnd dNHITd FATISTIND-S ONEFITETH 00 7E€5-9-1
298 9L ELT INIAALYLS dIEMELIES 0EYD SSANIsSng d¥IId FCISELND-TATH 00" F25-9-1
€9 99° 11 IMEINILYLS dIEMELIES JHEYD S5amIsng SATT4dNS WIHILIN-IQTY DO FES-9-T
Z9g g8 91z INEHNILYLS dIEWELdES QU¥> SSENISNG d¥2I4d FTISTEIND-IJTH 00" ¥25-9-T
86E BO E6T INIHMILTLS LSNonw S@E¥D ILID PR/ XIW ORTHE4S A SIEITEI-02L50D 00" ¥E25-9-T
8GC¢ T8 8BS JHIWMELYLS LSRN0 S@u¥d ILID SEHIT4ANE TIIHAD-LO433 JW0H 00" ¥Z5-9-T
LSE EQ"TIFZ DZ0Z/EZS6 INIAWMAWd WSa JSWL TE¥D) dIWOLSAD DSWL 0Z0E/EE/ 6 LHNAWAYd W54 JSYL 00 0T15-9-T
98¢ EQ TIFZ DZ0Z2/6/ 6 INIWMAYd W53 JSWL TEHD) HIWOLE0D DSWL Q0Z0T/6/6 LNAHAYd ¥Sd 2591 00 0T5-9-T1
LEFED LSTBET FNIFNZEd WE80L30 SIOHNITTI 20 TYINId WLTEd SLIJEN3T HLTWIH 00 e05-9-1
T TS R8T HOIFZEd EF390L20  JIHS d07Td INY SSO0dl J071d SLTAENED HLTWEH 00 B05-9-1
HOISIAIO HOINES 9 34933
97 8FE'E HOISIATI HIOOA § 3dag 104 TE=10L
ZPRED BT 8 I40D TAIW JIWEOW ddIdC) EEZRELET HOOIYW COMI 'WSN HOJTd SAI4CD T.Jd¥ %05 IMYEIY¥ JEId00 00 0%¥5-5-1T
FOFER 95" F9 0Z0Z/B/6-6/8 ETSTRERESY IDOW LNIHdS SIIHD Z - TTID-IHCHATTIL 00" ZES-5-T
LEZFED ¥S ko HOIMTad YW3goL0  SIONITII 30 TWANEd YLT3d SIIAENEE HLTWEH 00 805-5-T
FoE Lo 859 HWOIMTEd YW3a3d90i>0 HIHS 3INTE JINY 55042 2NTd SIIAZNEE HITIVEH o0 e0s5-5-T
thEER 00 "SEZ ITTIAVONYN N-JHOIEd 9072 NIdL ITIIAVAONYW OWdEdNS ITIIAYINYM M-QMN3dE 80T HMIAL Z0°0TR-G-T
ZHEER 00 "SEZ HOSNSYEd N-JROIZd 8072 NIAL HMOS029Ed WNEdwA HOSNOEAL N-0NNdFE gGNTd HEdLn Z0T0T1R-G-T
TEEER 00 SEZ OJTWHD ¥-ONO4IZH 8010 NIdL QIFINHD 490L2In OJINHD W-dnnadsd 8013 HMIdL ZOTO0TR-G-T
EOFEG ca- 05 AETOd W-JHMNaEd gnTd MaomEncH ATIOd ITVad RAT04d ¥-aN0ddd 140710 HHOMIW0H TO"OTRF-C-T
96ELE 00 oeL CHLIETIRS I 5 T-0QN0ATE "HOTS HEOMEWCH QEETES SIdED FTWS I % T-INA4Td 9072 HdOME-0H O 0T#-S-T
SGEEER ooroeg SHEITIIM J-0MNJdTd gNTI HE0MIH0H SHEITIIM I2dWH SWEITIIM 2-JHO4dd =012 FTdOMIWOH TO"0T¥-G-T
FEEER 00 0EL TONITYM d % g9-dnNddd 9nTs JaoMI-oH VONZTYM ZTT3d ZTTWM 2 F d-In0ddd 9710 SdoMTW0H IO 0Ty-5-T
HOISIATT HINOA & idag
LY9ESF'E HOISTIAIO SIEIIAHIS TWIZ0S £ 3dsg Iod T=Iof
£8FEE 0E"LE 6-02,/8 NIYW I S& 00-SE9800§I00W dHIWTM HOTHNE dAVT 40 FSWITIA 0E/TE€/6-02/8 LS HIWH o 56 &dldm 00" FLG-E-T
FLFEG FE BET 15 NIWW 3 56 TO090GLIFT ALIDTHLIETH HOSIOE HITYEMMOMWOZ Z/6-S2/8 200905L%%T ALIDIMIDETH Q0" FLG—E-T
ZIFER 8F " 87% LS HIWM 2 S6 8 000T-80-FE-89 SWO SWD HOOIN QZ0ESET/6-R1/8 SWD a0 " FPLS-E-T
HOISIALIO SEDIAMAS TYIZOS £ 3deqg
GHOE MMOL TTEENZED T pung
# yosuD IUNOUF uoTadrIosag soTOoAUT Iopuspn 2830 SUTT SDTOAUT ISqUNE TS
LION% Juvod
aIida
QAZITERINOL drysumoyr °13 :qd
QE0ESSOS0T — DZ0TSS0S60 SELVA IsS0d FHIYD :I=280
Lfz :=beg dIHSHMCL WTH d404 LT40d3d WOILLNEIYLSIA T2 E2I0ANI Wd EZYE0 QTOZSS0/0T1



9EFER 00" 55 SHIWZEM WRSTWE W85F-2Z 6EE d00EL L0OO2S KOd SHIYZEM . BF-E 00" 896-8-T
09z 66 FT INIAHIIYLS HAEMNILEES J¥¥> SSANISNE QZ0Z/6L/6-02/8-WM0O2 00°595-8-1
FSEFES BB 5% HIZ 0T/ 9349 THL JI090dHY IMI 54 AdESHOD HIZ %0T/M 9d4 TH0 dT090EHY 00" T195-5-T
852 00" I58 INIHILELS LSNoOw SA¥Y3 LLID SENI-D05SH HOLTHEY 00" 9%5-8-T
852 29 L9E INIHIALYLS Lsnony SAEHD ILID WYLS0D 00 9%G6-5-T
EEFES SE'BEE WYLSAIOD ELich HY LS RO 00 0¥5-8-1
852z Q088 INEFMILELS LSnony SAYD IIID HEEH d-0317T80d Ad¥ION 00 LES-8-T
AszZ 00" kS INEWMILELS LENony SadYI IIID HASNALSTHEHD ¥-21Tand Xd9IoN 00" LES-5-T
ELFVEG 06 FFE ZZ L& M GSTZZ OTTTZTESEE ALIDIHIDATH MOSIIE HLTWIAMNCHAOD fI/W-0/W OTLTZIE9EE ALIDTELOTTI 00" FES-§-T
TTFEE 9965 £2 19 2 SS5TL B BHFY-SE-F¥-%F S¥O S¥9 HOOIN OE0Z/FT/6-FL1/B %0F S¥9 00 FES-B-T
GEFES 10-8¢ Z/CT/6-9T/8 TO000-LB0ZLG989 FNOHATTIL SSATZEIM MOZTdEdA 0ZOEF/ST/6-21,/8 EHOHEETAL 00 EES-B-T
FIVEE LG LE 0ESB/0T-8/6 LSTOSOO L60 0T TLLA #I0DW LS¥IH0D QZOZ/8/01-8/6 ENOHd/LENEZINI 00 ZES-8-1
6RELER E1 TISE T/6 BECTO09T0E FWOHAITIL AND SSHEIOW 1/6 2CET002T0E FHOHESITEL 00 ZES-B-T
LSZ 95 FST DE0Z/ET/6 LNEWAYE ¥S3 DOSYL FEY0 WEMOLSND J8%1 QZ02/EZ 6 INEMAYd WSd JSYL 00 0TS-8-1
a5g GG FGT NZ0Z/6/6 INIWAWE ¥SI DSYL FdYD WEWOLSND J8YL 0ZOE/6/ 6 INIMAYd WSd JISYL 00 0TS-8-1
LIFES Z8 EBE WOIWEdd d3E0LI0 SIONITII A0 TYINID ¥1Tdd SLIAENAY HLIT¥EH 00 605-8-1
BeZ BETOS0'S KNIWEYd {38010 SIMS dANTd aW¥ SS50¥d =ZnTs SLIAEANTEL HLT¥IH 00 605-8-1
MOISIAIO SHOSSESSY B 3dag
CZETIn'E HOISTATO NOIIWIHOASHYWHL . 3dag ro3 Te3cl
LSFER BL T8I 7 SOE — SALOTA/EONYHD HAITIA TI0 490 AYMHSIH JIHSHNMOL Y12 §SN8 - SOINTd/EONYHD 991114/ TI0 00 69G-L-T
ISFEG 05" £2 b SOE-SHOILIDEASHI ALAIWS I WILNED I2IAEES S, LNKIE § SNE-SMOIIDEISHI ALIAYS 00" 69S-L-T
LSTES Q0601 £ SNE-UFdIVdEd WEHSYTI HIEWY Jd¥Ed d30 AYMHOSIH SIHSHMOL W12 7 SNA-¥IvdTd WIHSYII SI9WY w¥Ed 00 995-L-T
LSFES 00°55T 1 SNE-A¥3T FUIL/HILIMS EIWHD THIHM dE0 AYMHDIH JIHSHMOL ¥T3 0E-¥¥TT S¥IL/HIIIMS ¥IVHD TIEHM 00 99G-1-1
FSEES 19 669 HIZ %0T/M 934 THN TICO0HEHY JNI 54 AdISHOD HIZ 0T/ 2349 THD JI0SOddY 00 195-L-T
FOFES ST 0FT 0ZOE/8/6-6/% CISTFORERE LOOW INTHas SLINO § - TIED-HHOHdZTTIL 00" ZES-L-1
LZFES LT LF HOIWEYd d380Lll0  SIONITII 40 T¥INId Y1730 SLI33NEE HLTYIH 00 605-L-1
B9z L6 554 WOIWZEYMd 4380120 =IHS anTg aW¥ SScYd =ZnTs S1I133NEE HITYEH 00 605-L-T
WOISTALT NMOILWIMO4SHEYL o 3dag
BZ TOB L HOISIAIQ HOINMAS ¢ 2dag Iog Te3cd
TEFER Q0°sT LSEL dIAO0D 2FETHT SEWED ISAL aIA0D 307 8%5-9-1
A52 b6 TF LNEWNALYLS LSnony Sad%> TLID SHOF/HEADD QHAOES-10d30 FWOH 00°B8%5-9-1
4TFES Q07001 FOIAMES THONNY YILNID S0INES AW SHOILOTIOS SOAYE S2IAdAS TYONNY §IINID d0INES 00°595-9-1
ZEFES B98¢ SEITA4NS ILAWED IRIWISHENIWEd HWIMETINE $EnYT SEITAANS LIVHD INEWIASHOEWNTSE 00" 295-9-1
9T 6T FF LNZWIALYLS WIGWELAES TEWD SSANISNE  LIVED DOV-SEIA0D MOTIId-HOTWRY 00 295-9-1
Z29Z AFET LHEWZIYLS ¥ZgWELAES CEYD SSANISNE IAWdD MOTIId ISO90Y-5, MNE0D 00" 295-9-1
Z9Z LE FZ LNEWIIYLS WEIWILAES CEYD SSANISNE SIITA4NS IITED LAIS-MOZWWH 00°295-9-1
92 LE"B LNEWZIYIS WIGHILAES TEWD SSANISNE S3IT44NS IATHED LS090%-IaTW 00" 295-9-1
29T SE'FT LNEWELELS WITGHILAES TEYD SSANISNE SAITEdNS LIVID LSNON¥-LIDHYL 00" g95-9-1
852 59°9¢F LHENELELS LSN90Y SIdYD 1LID 21/ FHOI-00I50D 00" 295-9-1
ASZ 9FEE LNIWNILELS LSO090Y SO¥YD ILID TIC/ININd-dINDE YaMcd HOISNITIY 00" 295-9-1
EFFES EFFEI (§) SEACTIANZ/ (2) wiAd¥d IT&dns E0T1440 COHnH (§) SEJ0TIANE/ (Z) wEdvd 00 8585-9-T
ZLVES 0026 0Z0Z/6-SESSNTD WI0K THSMIINSIM YIDIELWA DE0E/E-SESSHID WOOL 00" LFS-9-T
PIFES 0096 DZ0Z/6 — SESSYID WOOR WASADHEYH THA QZ0Z/6 — SESSWID WOO0A 00" LPS=9-1
ASHES 00°95E QZ02/6 — BOILIELON 3 WOOK TONL ‘SHILIASHOD 9713 BE0E/6 - HMOILIMLON ¥ W20A 00" LPS-9-T
ZOVER 00008 ISEJHIE0IHC E0d LELAwnd AN TIYESTIH LSAJdIEOLA0 ¥03 LELEEND 00" LFS-9-1
D8FES B0°0TT QZO0Z/LT/IT-BT/0T INZY #0SZ2dM WEIJOD “OMI ‘WSO HOOIM SLT/TT-8T/T LMEd $0SZDdH HIIac 00 0FS-9-1
ZFVES 0z 8 1400 TO0Y¥ IME9W ¥dId00 EEZFELET HOOIY TOMI '¥SN HOOIH SEILOD T.00% %05 IWI9Y HIIE0D 00" 0FS-9-1
TFFES BOCOTI DEOT/LTSOT-8T/6 INTH $0SZ2dHW dEI40D TONI ‘WSO HOOTHY JFLT/O0T-8T/6 IMEd F0S5Z2048W 43I0 00" 0FS-9-1
HOISIALO d40IN3IS 9 3dag
aNNd MMOL TVHENES T pung
# ¥o=uD JUNOWY uot3idrIiosag =oTOAUT Iopu=p 352 JUTT 20TOAUT Izqunp Io
LIONY a4awod
aI1vd
T2 ITYNIA00 drysumor, =73 :4d
0202/ S0/0T - QEQESSO/60 SELYWA L3004 EAHLYD I35
L/E  i=beg dIHSHMMOL ¥TI W04 I404ddY MOILNEI¥ISIO T9 IITOANI Wd EZIE0 OZ0Z/S0/01



00" 00%F QITINYATYD LS04 912 0T ‘ONI ZIn-IH AFZINEATYSD 150d 12 .01 00" LLS-F-8
00 000“tT QIATINEATED I80d 12 0T TOMI EIA-IH 162) QITINWATYD L5Cd 12 . 0T ontLL m P-c
00 °5LE OT-¥IvdEd dW0nd TEMHOL £ Id “ONI 'SOTIMHOHL-M0TI AT-EIWdTd SW0d TINNOL EE L4 00" LLG-F-E
1Z2'ETT WEIOTIH-HESHEdS T/ Sa%E TTANTE JIL L0430 FLSYM 900 (0TIN-YZSHEIASIA/SowE FTaNYH FIL Dm.pn -F-£
IL 985 HOOWITAYT dW0d TII1A 02 HOS ¥ HIANVE HEIAd HAISHEFED /08 HEADEHI-T 00" LLS-F-F
6T 73T LHEWALYLS HFgWELdES SOUYD I1I FOMEA 900 E9IdIIH -ATdANsSand 00" LLS—F-E
ET 6LE L LHERZLWLS HddW=Ldds SqdYd ILID FOMEA 900 HARATIN-SSATHEINAA 00" LLS-F-E
oF 8 LEAWELYLS LS090Y  JIAMIS LIATYD 10430 FHOH EA0ED SNOT-ILTHIN0D 00" LLS-F-E
ZF 858 AIIANES MOMEL TIWA-SEILTIIE NI ‘SAllOoN0IAY RTIIZE.O FILAEES HOOdL TTYA-SEILTIL 00" 63G-F-C
FC BF EDIAYAS HMO0WI TIW¥d 28I “EALIOROLOY RTIIEE.O HIIAWES 204l TIva A0°6%5-F-E
85" TGH FOINEES ¥OMEl TI¥E TadnS 7 FAWEE HO0dL EWOY FITANIS MONEL TTI¥A 007 695-F-€
LT 98 HOIYAYIXE WICENH-SHIALTIA WIW/TI0  JMI “IALIOWOLOY ATTIIZd .0 OIMAYINE WIOENH-SWILTIA 4IY/TI0 007 L95-F-F
6T GET HOITANIKE WI0ENH ¥0d SLE¥d  ANYAWOD INAWAINDA SI¥Hng WOLNAYINE YIO0ENY {04 Sidvd Q07 L9G-F-F
28761 MES TT04 ¥0J4 dWWTIO-90EGT HIMOLSND HIAWAINTDE d3M0d HOLIOMITHY MYS IT0d {904 dHYID 00" 795-F-€
FS E - YWEHSYM JFL4N0-90EST UIACLSND NIWAIODE daM0od HOlouITdy WY¥S 2I0d - {E) dIESYM OEd4ND 00" 795-F—E
05 81 EMYT OHOE S09EZ 00-TE99004#100W dIIWM HOTENZ AV A0 FOWITIA TZ/6-02/8 I¥YT OH2I S0%EF WILWM 00" FEG-F-E
L9 LTR WETHLOTAIW SM S00T98L9FT ALIDTELIETE HMOSIOE HITYIMNOWWOD Z/6-%2/8 BO0T9ZL9F1 ALIDIHIOATE 00" FEG-F-E
EL 68T MYTHLOTAIMN SM B00T9ZL9FT ALIDIELIZTH MOSIAE HITYIMNCHWOD Z/6-52/8 BO0TSZL9F1 ALIDIWISITI 00" FEG-F—E
G5 0ET T CHJIE SO9ET £ QO00T-RO-E8-ZTHLIDY S¥D §%3 HODIHN QZ0E/E1/6-E1/8 S¥2 00" PES-F-F
EZ BE FHYT OHOE ST § O00T-FS-g2-L9¥LI0W SED S¥32 HOOIN QZ0EZSfEL/6-E1/8 S¥2 Q0 FEG-F-F
HOISIALO IJMEHNILNIWE § 2d=q

I ILF’ HOISIAIO EAIIWHISINIWCY T 3dsg Iog Te203
BEEG LNIWELYLS dAgMILdas §0¥¥D ILID HNI HALNI¥d-02LS0D 00 8s5-1-¢
6679 LHNIWELWLS ¥AgMILdas SaE¥D ILID SEITAANE SHINYITI-0OLSOD Q0 855-1-¢
66 BL LNIWIIWLS dIgHIIdas SAEYD ILID HHI EIINIYd-00LS0D 00" 855-T-¢
66°E LNIWILYLS HIGHILAIS SOEYD ILID WALYM TITILOE-00LS0D 00 856-T-€
G6°LT IHNIWELIYLS dSAgMIIdds SQEYD ILID WAdYd AJ0D-02LS00 00" 856-T-€
0015 HACHTEE S WYS MIIS0Y-9NINIYAL 939971 RIMNOD AW WHEE/WYSHNILSNY-DNINIVEL 9299%13 00" LES-T-E
Lo 6% LNIWELYLS ddaxIIdas SOEYD ILID FINFETINOD TEOMNY-IOL 00 LES-T-%
00°Se LHTWELYLS EdgWIIdas SOEYs ILID AYHIGEM ESWNDIS-I0L O LES-T-%
C05E LHIWELYLS ddgW=E1das SOEYD ILIZ  SNINIVHL INIWSSWEWH T¥NXES-I0L 00" LES-T-€
AL ZF Z/ET/6-91/9 TOOD0-LB0EZL5989 FHOHSETIL SSITTEIM HNOEIUIA QZ0Z/5T/6-91/8 IHOHATTIL 00" gE6=-T-%
B LET HAIWTEd 9890120 STOMITII 40 TYINZd ¥ITIT SLIIENEE HITVIH 00 605-1-¢
ZG698°T WOIMTEd 9290100 IIHS Z0TE NV $S040 30749 SIIIENEE HLTYIH 00 605-1-€
MOISIAID FATIWUISINIMAY 1 3d3g
QMO OY0d TWEENTS £ pung

90SEE T QRNI FINYISISSY TWHINED 7 pund 104 TRI0L

90 SRE"T 0 3dag I04d TElOg
S0 SE ZO0-TTITTLLTEE-0E0Z ID2W ILIN 3OWATYIE L9164 Ld2a ZOO-TTTTLLIRB-0Z0E LIOW 00 TOL-0-2
ZETLET EQTBFLLETE-0E0E IOOW HOSIAE HITTEMNOFROD EOTFRLLETZ-0E0E LoOW 00 T0L-0-2
OO GLE TOTSFE-0E0Z IOoW FO02 SEALYM T0T5FZ-0202 LooW a0 ToL-0-2
69" LA LHIWEIWIS 150907 BQ¥YD ILID BMI RYdITOH 00 T0L-0-2
¢ 3dsg
arnd ZFIMWISISSY TYEEnNds 7 pundg

SETI0'LE OHOE MMOL TWEdnNES T pund Io3 Tel0L

ZOOLE"'L HOISIAIT SHOSSIASSY § 3dag 103 TRIOL
MOISIAIO SHOSSHSSY § 3d=q
TQHOd HMCI THdENTS T pung
AUNOWT uocT3dIIoss] 20TOoAUT Iopuapn 283 2UTT 20TOAUT Iagquny TI9

LIany Jdvod
aivd

AZEITHNEN0 drysuncy BT3 ‘A
0Z0Z/S0/0T - QZOE/SO/60 SHIVD Is0d AHIYD :x®Sn
LiF =beg dIHSHMOL WTH H04 IdCodEd MOILOESIEISIO T2 FDI0ANMI Wad E2:EQ QZOZ/50/0T



0 3dag

aQH0d FNIHNIINIVH Hd¥d S pung

¥6ZET'LI QNI O%¥0d IHE! 34 F PURI I3 TEICL

FeTEST LT o 1dsg 03 TeRIC]
SPFED 00009 ’e FINIHATD 99%7T¢ THAOHTE FEdL  IMI SHOLILOTOS Ed¥d H0€dY TIVANITS 99312 TYACHZE TIEL 00" Lgs-0-F
TLFED L979FS SYNITAT 21 § Jd¥E H/ANOLS SHIQIEd  ZL¥W NOLIJOELSHOZ WWII0A INOLS SHIOQTIT L-¥D 00" 285-0-F
9FES 00 0TO'E T FIEYLS-AHYT LSTA0I-A¥MIATAT LIYHASY SHIAYS FINWHECIdEd I5-ZH¥T LSHE0S-K¥MENTdd LIYHASY 00" Z85-0-F
EIFED 00STE TIOSd0L  DJIAYIS THIYILYH 5,431537 TIOSd0L Q0" E85-0-F
E9Z 00" Sk LHEWELYLS dIgHIIdds SO0YYS ILID KIW AVID/ILHIO-dHNd SANYS Q0 ¢85—-0-F
0SFED EG HST HOOWENYT 404 TIId ‘00 MOS ® EEMYWE HILE4 FATSTANT,ISHILOD ¥Id 00 085-0-F
CAFES 00 00s HOIWENITII NIFTES 9T "JMI ZIA-IH MOLYENITIO MIFID 9XIT Q0" 0LG-0-F
CIFER 00" SES H2IS OWI¥dYd OH/SHCIDZITd MOTTIX "OMI EIA-IH 9IS ONIWEWd ON/SHOLIEAEd MOTTIR a0 0LS-0-F
LIFER 91’6 LEISHI INTELS OMI “EAIICWOLOY ATTIZY.O LYESHI 9NIY1S Q0" E296-0-F
LIFER LOEE HENYATD TYITHLOTTI-SEIT44NE dOHS 2MI “FATICHOLOY ATTIEM, O INYITD TYOIHLIETE-SEITIANS S0HS 00 235-0-F
29FER 95" 6E IHIAAINDE 9 SHONUL W04 LNVIOCD SL¥¥d OINY WdWH  LHIRAINDT 3 SHOOHL €04 LNYI00D a0 g95-0-F
FCFES £8°6E Z5Y0 000TXw? 401 OHOOHE SETIVLIS JHNI 53 MEESNOD ISWD 000TX.9 dOl aHnod SET4YLS Q0" E295-0-F
FSEFER GO0 CEE'E ¥IW RNHOS dN¥ JN2SEd - 9IS JNI 54 AGESHOD  XKIW ANNOSS (000T) HNJSEd - ddES Q0" E95-0-F
FSFER §0°59F LEMNYTE MYYLS /S0l JHNOY SETIYLS JHI 53 AESHOD IHARYTE MTELS/d0L aHnod SET4YLS 00 295-0-F
E5FED 669 LSEL ATIS LHM WGT VYMIdYH ANTYA INAL 434592 1531 ATIS LHM WST Q0" Z295-0-F
£0FEG 26°TE FWddS dSWM  WMIdYH H0TYA 30Yl dE4SW0 R¥dds d5dm 00" 295-0-%
LFFER 1Z°6E 0FS 92 ST GHI RITAXO OTT NS0 S¥IMINH 0¥5 92 ST AHI MESRNO 00°295-0-F
2FFEL 0F 62 [F} SHALTIIE TIO-dOHS SLd¥d OLOW FONYATY (7) SYILTIA TIO-dOHS Q0 Z35-0-F
E9T EFFET INIWILWIS dd9HIIdIS E0Y¥¥2 ILID TIMOL d3d¥d/H3d¥d IITI0I-00LS0D Q0" E295-0-F
£92 6B TI LHNEWALTLS ddgHIIdIsS S@E¥> ILID KITMIM-0DES0D 00" Z295-0-F
0BEEE za-tg LHAWELYLS IS09aY JIAYIS LIQTED 10430 ZWOoH E1S dCHS-ZLEEON0D 00 295-0-F
QGEEE TF 0% LHAWELYLS IS090w 2IIA4IS LIAEED I0dI0 ZWOH TLIEOHOD 00" g95-0-F
06EER £1°6E LHAWELYIS IS090¥ 2JIAMIS IIQF4D 10430 TWOH ITdANS JOHS-dIIWM/LHIWNID/TIMOEL 00" 295-0-F
06EEE o1 R o LHAWELYLS IS090¥ JIAHMIS LIQF4D 10430 EWOH SEIT4ANS JOHS-HWL OMIDDWT 00" E95-0-F
DGEEE 29°0FT LHAWELYLS IS090% JIAMIS LIQEED 10430 EWOH FAYL/TENSYIN 24YL/ TEACGHS 00" Z95-0-F
FSFES 00 0ET dfd TANA-SHILTIATAZE0N J20 LOHS JNI §3 MEESHOD 06 TINI-SUILTII/TITZON JAC LOHS Q0" 195-0-F
FEFES Z0TEFI HIZ %0T/M 934 THN dTOD0EAY ONI §3 NISHOD HIF $0T/M 234 THN JTOO0HHY 00" T25-0-F
63FES SLTET SLSIA/SIEIHSL FARITS SNOT OLIHA TIEWddY TAIIDETITH SLSIA/SLEIHSL EATETS SNOT Q0" ST8-0-F
EZZ SLTBLT LHNEWELYLS dd9WILdds SOEYD ILID LIWEMS NTIID ALEIWS-MMCYD TIdTHL J0°5T5-0-F
E2Z BFFE LNENELTLS HIFHILATS 804990 ILID WENLEd ETIdAYS JIT00H-Sd40 Q0°5T5-0-F
O6EES BEE8 IHAWSLYLS LSN20Y JIAMIS LITCEED 10430 EWOH SLEIA RIZAYS SIA-IH 00 S18-0-F
LEVER 90 S8F HOIWEYd Y3E0d20 SIONITII 30 TYINMId ¥ITIA SIIIEN3E HITWaEH 00 805-0-F
Pz S6°90L°S HOIWZdd 4350120 EIHS ENTE WY SS042 E0T8 SLI3ENEE HITYIH 207 805-0-F
0 adeg
QNI O¥0d ININYWEEd Fooung

BL B0 0L aHn3 a90d TEEINED £ puUnd Icd TR0k

ET LBG LT MOISIAIC FINWNIINIYW ¥ 3dsg Iod Tei01
TLFER 6T LFS ASWNIVED 27 3 ddvWE H/INOLS SNIQTIEd  FIWW NOLIJOELSHOD WEDTIOA HIWED 91 7 ¥dvE H-IN0LS INIJdId 007 LLS-F-E
CLFED 00091 HID AW INIL M SO8TE-¥IACD J0 IWTd 00 SLONOOHd AVID d¥WITOA H¥I ENIE M SO08TZ-dIAdD 40l L¥id 00" LLS-F=E
DLFES 00" osL TA0HD DHOT-HINAE 90 0¥d 02 SLONJOHd RWID dWWITOA 0D SHNOT-HINIE 403 a¥d Q07 LLG-F~E
SIFER 95 0BE'Z FDYNIWED FATSIITTI-HEIOTIN-T4TI4 Jnd  ¥M A0 EEIYM WWIININY QIW Iwdd FAISASTTI-dIFCQTIN-FSI4 Ind J0° LLG-F-E
EIFES 00°STE TIOSdOL OILAYAS TYWIYEIWH S,d31S3T TIOSdOL Q07 LLG-F-E
D9FES o009 HOIE W40L 10 OM "JHI EIA-TH N2TIS WEnL 0 Ox 00 LLS-F-E
HOISIAIG HOHYNHLHIWVA F 3dag
ONnE OW0d TYHENED £ pungd
$ HoauD Junoung uoT1dTIDSad SDTOAUT Iopuaf 282 SUTT =2T0AUT Iaqunpy T

LIONY Jd9¥cd
aIvd

A2 T TYREA0D drysumor e13 :HJ
LZ0Z/S0S0T — DEZDE/S0/60 SELWA LsSOd FHIYD a280
L{g 1abeg dTHSHMOL WTH H04d LHO4dEd NOILOEIYWISIO T9 Z2I0ANI Wd EZTEQ OZ0ESS0/0T



BT 0ZT'T

aund FONVHILNIYH Ad3LAWID 9 pung 303 TeIoL

BT 0ZZ'1T 0 3dsg zes tElol
T9FES SE°LE % SWIS-AMELINE O RYELIYE TTY IIYISHIINT § SWIS-AdELLYE 00" 5%5-0-3
BSEFES S67 621 HEMOW D¥IS-ATEWESSY TIEHM 4405 § LNIREINDE ¥EM0ES WEMOM DWOS-KIENESSY TIIHM 00" F35-0-9
FOFESR BZ ZE DZ0Z/B/6-6/8 EISTFOBEBE IJ0W IMIHdS LINO T - TIE2-FHOHIETEL 00" EE5-0-9
DFFEG 00°00E WEOLE-HOTLVHIED / FHONY-ININAI0 SATHD 3§ IYILTWID TENOISSTI0Ed WHOLS -HOTIWHEED 00" ZES-0-9
OPFER 00°00L WEOLS-HOIIYWILD /TIANY-ININIA0 BATHD  HS IHILIWED TENOISSTI0Ed FHANY-ININGLO EAWED ao.mmmuw-m
0 3dag
ONNE FONYNILNIYH REELEWAD § Pund

O£ TET R OO FONYNILNIWA Wd¥d € pund 3og B3Il

0L TZTF 0 3dag Fog T30l
ZOFEG A A 0Z/8 FASKMHAS 08E TO-60TI00#II0V HILWM HIId0Z AW 20 FIWTILA SIZ/6-02/8 0¥ ESRMENS 08E €aLEM 00" PES-0-5
THEES O£ LE F8 MUY XOMM-WTE 00-EL9900#L30% EIL¥M HIIdNZ BNWT 40 FDWTTIIA OZ0Z/TE/6-0Z/8 MdY¥d XOMM SEL¥M 00" FES-0-5
LLFE® 01" 16 E M OTIIT OF0LSTSZR0#LI0Y ALIDIMIOETE MOSIQT HITYAMNCHHGS Z/8 0F0LSTSZF0#I00% ALIOTHIOETE 00 FEG-0-5
9LFES 60705 EITSIL 53 ZOO9SOSCOTHLIONY ALIJIYISETE MOSIQE HLTWAMNCHWOD Z/8 ZO09S9SE0T#I00Y ALIOIHIOETE 007 FES-0-5
SLEES BZ IFY 0Ed0S 0BE FTO90TTTZEHLI0Y ALIDIYIDETI NOSIQE HLTVAMNCHHOD Z/8 FT090ZTTZZ#I00Y¥ ALIOIHIONTH 00°FES-0-5
E1FER EL709 ad ESAEENS 08BE L §9EZ-29-89-T5 SWD S¥3 HOOIN 0ZOZ/ET/6-£1/8 S¥D Q0" RES-0-5
FSFER 95 ELY HIZ $0T/M ©4d THN JTOO0MMY ONI S3 AYISHOD HIZ 30T/4 93¢ THO QTI090YHY 00" TZ5-0-5
SEFER 00°008°'T 0Z0Z/5T/6 HONWYNILNIWA 3J¥ISANYT JTT "HOISEA QETTIH 0Z0Z/ST/6 TINWNILNIWH Hd¥OSAHTT 00" 125-0-5
8EFEH 0Z°0L OIAEES WOILVHIWGEIXE RTHINOW O OSWIIHD 'H-FEZ ‘MING0 O 32IANIS NOILWNIWMEING XTHINOK 00°0Z5-0-5
852 €9°9Z1 LHEMIIELS 150907 SAEYD ILID SOWE HSWYI-0JLS0D 00" 025-0-5
DEEES L6 ET LHIMIAIYLS I5090% OJIA¥ES IIQTED 10430 ZWOH 20-HANYITI MOdHIM 00°0Z5-0-5
LEFES LT LF WOIWZdd ¥ZE0I00 SIONITIL A0 TWINAd WiIT3d SLIJENAE HITYEH 007 605-0-5
¥az LB 559 WNINZYd 4280100 2IHS 30TE ONY 5S0¥D E0Td SLIZENEE HITYEH 00" 605-0-5
0 3d=g
aNnd FONYNZINIYH Md¥2 § pung
$ HoayD JUNCUTE UoT1dIIoSa] SOTOAUT Iopuap 283 SUTT S0T0AUT Iaquny 1o

LIONY J4¥cd
aIvd

QITTTYNINOL drysumol =TE :€J
0Z02/50/0T — DZOEZ/G0/60 SIAIVD 1504 IHIWD :assq
L/g rabeg dTHSMMOL WId d0f Id0d3d WOILNETEISIC T2 IDIoAMI Wd EZ:E0 0Z0Z/S0/0T



19 69808

rspund TIW Iod Te20l

gL 0ET T ALHIYW AHELEAED 9 pung
0E"TIET'F JNYNELHIYH ¥d¥d4 5§ pung
PETEZST LT a¥0d LNANYWEEd & pung
gL°890°02 (14 OW0od TWEENES £ pung
90°568°T FISISSY TWEINTS 2 pung
SETTIOLE N HMoL TYEINETS T pung
ISTE310L Dung
# ¥oa3UD TUNOWY uotT3dTIiossg 20TOAUT Iopusa as80 SUTT SIDTOAUT ISqunyy IS
LIANW JYwod
dI¥d
QIEITYENEO00 drysumol efd g

LiL  :ebeag

0Z0Z/S0/0T - 0Z0E/S0/60 SALYI LS04

dIHSHMOL IF 904 19043y MOILONITIWHLISIA T FOIOANT

RHLYD X=s0
Wd E£Z2:€0 0Z0Z/50/01



10/05/2020 03:37 BM CASH SUMMARY BY ACCOUNT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/1

lger: CATHY
3
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP FROM 09/01/2020 TO 09/30/2020
FUND: ALL FUNDS

INVESTMENT ACCOUNTS

Beginning Ending
Fund Balance Total Total Balance
Account Description 09/01/2020 Debits Credits 08/30/2020
Fund 1 GENERAL TOWN FUND
100.00 INLAND=-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 267,628.99 568,247.59 633,881.71 201, 95%4.87
102.02 C5/CDARS @.5%-10/22/20-6MO 550,378.01 0.00 0.00 550,378.01
104.03 BARR.1.66%-18M0O-5/21/21 531,466.65 0.00 0.00 531,466.65
104.04 BARR. #930429-MONEY MARKET 268,104.69 36.36 0.00 26B8,141.05
107.01 INLAND BEK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 625,769.16 500,292.31 2.84 1,126,058.63
108.00 INLAND=CD #939262 9/30/20 3MO 37,030.96 0.00 0.00 37,030.96
GENERAL TOWN FUND 2,280,378.46 1,068,576.26 633,884.55 2,715,070.17
Fund 2 GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#110192/110150 18,938.06 10,211.53 3,749.586 25,400.03
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 119,479.92 55.81 0.66 119, 535.07
GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND 138,417.98 10,267.34 3,750.22 144,935.10
Fund 3 GENERAL ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISE.#110192/110190 245,401.80 90, 735.44 122,000.06 214,137.18
105.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 1,404,745.36 100,656.19 12.04 1,505,389.51
GENERAL ROAD FUND 1,650,147.16 191,3%21.63 122,012.10 1,719,526.69
Fund 4 PERMANENT ROAD FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISB.#110192/110190 (170,537.35) 394,964.49 81,800.58 142,626.56
102.00 5/3 BANK-BOND ACCT #0773 85,111.92 71.65 4,924 44 B0,259.13
105.00 INLAND BK.4#107986-MONEY MARKET 657,520.28 324.29 100,000.00 557,844,57
PERMANENT ROAD FUND 572,094.85 385, 360.43 186,725.02 780,730.286
Fund 5 PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND=MM/DISB.#110192/1101%0 50,604.22 B1,228. .24 72,920.70 58,911.76
102.03 CORNERSTONE 5AV/3300563 128,508.78 0.00 0.00 128,508.78
107.01 INLAND BK.#107986=MONEY MARKET 122,539.13 50,057.24 0.82 172,595.55
PARK MAINTENANCE FUND 301,652.13 131,285.48 72,921.52 360,016.09
Fund & CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND
100.00 INLAND-MM/DISBE.#1101%2/1101%90 20,130.72 4,435.43 7,787.22 16,778.93
107.00 INLAND BK.#107986-MONEY MARKET 232,204.30 108.47 0.79 232,311.98
CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND 252,335.02 4,543,.90 7,788.01 249,090.91

TOTAL = ALL FUNDS 5,195,025.60 1,801,425.04 1,027,081.42 5,969,369.22



10/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 1/9
User: CATHY ; -
T s PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR Y10 BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIFTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
1-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 558,219,290 1,612,394.41 2,056,563.00 444,168.59
1-0-402.00 PERS PROP REPLACEMENT TAX 0.00 7,411, 38 11,000.00 3,588 .62
1-0-404.00 INTEREST TNCOME 352.36 20,084,87 18,000.00 (2,084.87)
1-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 1,966,525.00 1,966,525.00
1-0-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 4,680.53 30,016.00 28,000.00 (2,016.00)
Total Dept 0 563,252.18 1,669,906,66 4,080,088.00 2,410,181.34
Dept 3 - SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS INCOME 0.00 296,71 0.00 {296.71)
Total Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 0.00 296.71 0.00 (296.71)
Dept & = YOUTH DIVISION
1-5-410.01 HOMEWORK CLUB RECOVERIES (1,850.00) (6,025.00) 16,850.00 22,875.00
1-5-410.02 TEEN CLUB RECOVERIES (675.00) (4,100.00) 9,575.00 13,675.00
1-5-410.03 SHOOTING STARS RECOVERIES 0.00 (346.00) 20,000.00 20,346.00
1-5-410.04 WINTER BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
1-5-410.05 SPRING BREAK RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-5-410.06 KIDS DAY OFF RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-5-410.07 SAFE SITTER RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200.00
1-5-410.08 SAFE AT HOME RECOVERIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
Total Dept 5 — YOUTH DIVISION (2,525.00) {10,471.00) 57,625.00 68,096.00
Dept & - SENIOR DIVISTON
1-6-409.00 DONATIONS 0.00 1,969.00 1,500.00 {469.00)
1-6-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS TNCOME 0.00 1,779.32 0.00 (1,779.32)
1-6-410.01 SENIOR PROGRAM RECOVERIES 1,972.35 4,464.00 75,000.00 70,536.00
1-6-410.02 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS RECOVERIES 0.00 4,079.80 25,000.00 20,920.20
1-6-410.03 MEAL RECOVERTES 2,114.00 12,971.00 18,000.00 5,029.00
1-6-410.04 GRANTS 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00 0.00
1-6-410.05 NON-RESIDENT FEES 0.00 70.00 2,500.00 2,430.00
Total Dept 6 = SENTOR DIVISTON 4,086.35 28,333.12 125,000.00 96, 666. 86
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-410.00 MISCELLANEQOUS INCOME 0.00 34.87 0.00 (34.87)
1-7-410.01 DIAL-A-RIDE RECOVERIES 677.30 1,648.20 7,000.00 5,351.80
1-7-410.02 SUBSCRIPTION RECOVERIES 0.00 616,00 8,000.00 7,384.00
1-7-410.03 S.W. LAKE RECOVERIES 0.00 756,00 10,000.00 9,244.00
Total Dept 7 - TRANSEORTATION DIVISION 677.30 3,055.07 25,000.00 21,944.93
Dept 8 - ASSESSORS DIVISION
1-8-410.00 MISCELLANEOUS TNCOME 87.00 170.73 0.00 (170.73)
Total Dept & - ASSESSORS DIVISION 87.00 170.73 0.00 {170.73)
TOTAL REVENUES 565,577.83 1,691,291.29 4,287,713.00 2,596,421.71
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
1-1-500.00 SALARIES 11,459.03 73,128.61 165,000.00 91,871.39
1-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,745,186 10,354.83 24,500.00 14,145.17
1-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,350.00 3,350.00
1-1~511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 842.63 5,37B.24 13,000.00 7,621.76
1-1-512.00 TMRF 813.35 5,204.23 12,000.00 6,795.77
1-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,239.05 1,500.00 260.95
1-1-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 941 .60 6,123.41 20,000.00 13,876.59
1-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 29,533.00 33,000.00 3,467.00
1-1-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 614.17 3,416.94 7,000.00 1,583.086
1-1-534.00 UTILITIES 282.47 1,501.55 7,000.00 5,498.45
1-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 29.30 2,000.00 1,970.10
1-1-537.00 EDUCATTON 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-1-538.00 POSTAGE 367.50 1,107.38 10,300.00 9,192,62
1-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 736.36 9,500.00 B,763.64
1-1-544.00 PROFESSTONAL SERVICES 550.00 12,505.00 24,000.00 11,495.00
1-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 29.55 4,683.04 10,000.00 5,316.96
1-1-548.00 PUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 186.88 500.00 313.12



16/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REFORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 2/9

User: CATHY .
DB: ELA TOWNSHIE PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YD BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE
HONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET  NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 = GENERAL TQWN FUND
Expenditures
1-1-558.00 QFFICE SUPPLIES 492.07 2,823.52 6,000.00 3,176.48
1-1=559.00 OFFICE EQUIFMENT 1,158.88 1,338.73 2,000.00 661.27
1=1=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 3,477.49 5,730.45 14,000.00 B,269.55
1=1=-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 34.20 276.486 5,300.00 5,023.54
l=1=585.00 TOWNHALL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 260.00 5,000.00 4,740.00
1=1=-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 ¢.00 1,000,000.00 1,000,000.00
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 22,808.10 165,557.58 1,375,450.00 1,209,892.42
Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS
1-2-501.00 SUPERVISOR 2,500.00 15,000.00 30,000.00 15,000.00
1-2-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.68 6,250.07 12,500.00 6,249.93
1-2-503.00 ASSESS0R 7,196.08 43,176.48 87,000.00 43,823.52
1-2-504.00 CLERK 1,250.00 7,500.00 15,000.00 7,500.00
1-2-505.00 TRUSTEES 1,666.68 10,000.08 20,000.00 9,959,492
1-2-506.00 TREASURER f3.33 499,98 1,000.00 500.02
1-2-509.00 HEALTH BENEFTTS 0.00 0.00 8,500.00 8,500.00
1-2-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 961.65 5,769,71 13,000.00 7,230.29
1-2-512.00 IMRF 512.36 3,074.16 6,500.00 3,425.84
1-2-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1-2-537.00 EDUCATION 25.00 25.00 2,000.00 1,975.00
Total Dept 2 - ELECTED OFFICIALS 15,236.78 91,295.48 198,500.00 107,204.52
Dept 3 - S0CIAL SERVICES DIVISION
1-3-500.00 SALARIES 14,064.32 92,363.08 200,000.00 107,636.92
1-3-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,224.¢68 6,064.04 25,500.00 19,435.96
1-3-510.00 HRA £.0o0 (10.00) 4,750.00 4,760.00
1-3-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 1,058.98 6,972.99 16,000.00 9,027.01
1-3-512.00 IMRF 1,001.39 6,409.66 15,000.00 B,590.34
1-3-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,415.34 1,800.00 384.66
1-3-528.00 TNSURANCE 0.00 0.00 550.00 550.00
1-3-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 278.10 1,649.25 3,900.00 2,250.75
1-3-534.00 UTILITIES 201.786 1,045.88 3,000.00 1,954.12
1-3-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
1-3=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 435.00 2,000.00 1,565.00
1-3-538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 0.50 100.00 99.50
1=3=540.00 PRINTING 0.00 c.o0 200,00 200.00
1=3=546.00 DUES/FEES 331.00 500.85 1,200.00 699.15
1=3=555.00 GRANT FUNDING 0.00 29,000.00 32,000.00 3,000.00
1-3=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES (49.90) 421.25 1,000.00 578.75
1=-3=558._00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 70.10 1,500.00 1,429.80
1=-3=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 985.81 1,300.00 314.18
1-3-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
1=3=572.00 COMMUNTTY EVENTS 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1=3=573.00 COMMUNITY SERVICE PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 2,500.00 2,500.00
1=3=574.00 ELA HISTORIC-PROJECTS/MAINT 240.82 2,237.10 8,000.00 5,762.90
1=-3=596.00 MOSQUITO ABATEMENT PLAN 0.00 32,623.00 33,000.00 377.00
Total Dept 3 = SOCIAL SERVICES DIVISION 18,351.15 182,183.85 361,300.00 179,116.15
Dept 5 = YOUTH DIVISION
=5=500.00 SALARIES 5,558.41 39,978.77 123,000.00 83,021.23
1-5=5092.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 1,973.37 8,500.00 6,526.63
1=-5=510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
l=5=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 418.28 3,047.96 9,400.00 6,352.04
1=-5=512.00 IMRF 2681.49 1,681.96 4,500.00 2,818.04
1=-5=513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,144.29 2,500.00 1,355.71
1=5=524.00 NUTRITION 0.00 84.53 5,000.00 4,915.47
1=-5=532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 64.56 387.00 800.00 413.00
1-5-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
1-5-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 150.00 500.00 350.00
1l=5=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 28.50 500.00 171.50
1=5=540.00 PRINTING ¢.o0 529.84 1,000.00 470.18
1-5-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 66.24 750.00 683,76
1-5-547.00 PROGRAMS 0.00 0.00 8900.00 200,00
1-5-550.00 FIELD TRIPS 0.00 0.00 13,000.00 13,000.00
1=5-h53.00 SPECIAL EVENTS 0.00 0.00 B00D.0O 800,00
1-5-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1=-5=559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 500.00 500,00
1-5-561.00 FUEL/OIL Q.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-5=-562.00 PROGRAM SUFFLIES 0.00 360.54 6,000.00 5,639,486
1-5=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 108.00 500.00 392,00
1-5-568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 1,200,00



;U/05/§g§gY03=40 PM REVENUE AND EXPFENDITURE REFCRT FOR ELAZ TOWNSHIP Page: /9
8er:
i ion e FERIOD ENDING 08/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENERAT, TOWN FUND
Expenditures
Total Dept 5 - YOUTH RIVISTON 6,935, 08 49,541.00 182,200.00 132,659.00
Dept 6 - SENIOR DIVISION
1-6-500.00 SALARTES 17,921.66 129,846.10 294,000.00 164,153.90
1-6-509.00 HEALTH BEMEFITS 1,657.67 9,728.32 25,000.00 15,271.68
1-6-510.00 HRA 0,00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
1-6-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,314.26 9,564.44 23,000.00 13,435.56
1-6-512.00 IMRF 1,276.01 8,702.94 19,900.00 11,197.06
1-6-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,296.39 2,800.00 503.61
1-6-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE (46.00) 1 :785.53 2,000.00 214.47
1-6-524.00 NUTRITION 2,134.83 7.873.28 13,000.00 5,126.72
1-6=525,00 LUNCH & LEARN PRESENTATIONS 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 7,500.00
1-6=532.00 TELEPHOME/INTERNET 498,79 3,286.13 6,500.00 3,213.87
1-6=536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0,00 0,00 1,500.00 1,500.00
1-6=537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 (B78.06) 5,000.00 5,B878.06
1-6=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 1,586.40 9,250.00 7,663.60
1-6-540.00 BPRINTING 0.00 1,732.85 15,000.00 13,267.15
1=6=546.00 DUES/FEES 44,09 149,80 1,500.00 1,350.20
1=6=547.00 PROGRAMS 1,012.00 964.79 B0, 000.00 79,035.21
1=-6=550.00 LONG DISTANCE TRIPS 0.00 102.50 10,000.00 9,8397.50
1-6=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 866,33 2,000.00 1,133.67
1-6=-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=6=561.00 FUEL/QIL 0.00 0.00 500,00 500.00
1-6-562.00 PROGRAM SUPPLIES 166.05 665.44 4,000,00 3,334.56
1-6=563.00 BUILDING EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
1=6=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 1,200.00 2,784 .85 3,400.00 615.15
1-6=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 31.94 165.48 2,000,00 1,834 52
1-6-585.00 GRANT PROJECTS 0.00 0.00 3, 650,00 3,650.00
1-6-588.00 SENTOR HOLIDAY PARTY 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
Total Dept & - SENIOR DIVISION 27,211.30 181,223.51 546, 000,00 364,776.49
Dept 7 - TRANSPORTATION DIVISION
1-7-500.00 SALARTES 6,151.78 54,314.61 132,000.00 77, 685.39
1-7-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 612.34 3,614.68 8, 500,00 4,B85,32
1-7-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
1-7-511.00 S0CIAL SECURITY TAX 463 .66 4,109.88 11, 000.00 6,890.12
1-7-512.00 IMRF 346.87 3,283.88 10,000.00 6,716.12
1-7-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,047.44 1,400.00 352,56
1-7-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 0.00 0.00 600.00 600.00
1-7-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 2,333.00 4,000.00 1,667.00
1-7-532.00 TELEPHONE 140.16 730.28 1,800.00 1,069.71
1-7-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 108.00 1,000.00 892.00
1-7-558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
1-7-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,108.60 2,080.00 18,000.00 15,910.00
1-7-566.00 VEHICLE REPFAIRS 9,05 4,153.09 8,000.00 3,846, 91
1-7-569.00 VEHICLE MATINTENANCE 0,00 628,57 #,000.00 7,371.43
Total Dept 7 = TRANSPORTATION DIVISTON 8,832.4a 76,413.44 206,450.00 130,036.56
hept 8 - ASSESS0RS DIVISION
1=8=500.00 SALARIES 21,923.00 127,492.43 320,000.00 192,507.57
1=8=509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS q4,720.13 28,110.98 68, 000,00 39,889.02
1=-8=510.00 HRA LLE 750 1,534.38 9,000.00 7,465,62
1=8=511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,635.74 9,711.69 26,000.00 16,288.31
1=-8=512.00 IMRF 1,409.45 8,365.89 22,000.00 13,634.11
1-8-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,025.31 2,700.00 G74.69
1-8-532.00 TELEFHONE/ INTERNET 338.69 2,291.97 5,000,00 2,708.03
1-8=534.00 UTILITIES 322.82 1,673.41 5,000.00 3,326.59
1-8-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 14.38 1,500,00 1,485 62
1-8=537.00 EDUCATION 142.00 301.00 2,500.00 2,189.00
1-8=538.00 POSTAGE 0.00 44.00 75.00 31.00
1=8=540.00 EFRINTING 403.46 2,067.41 4,000,00 1,932.59
1-8-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 5,000.00
1-8=546.00 DUES/FEES 1,018.62 2,674.12 6,500.00 3,825.88
1-8=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 925.63 1,750.00 B24.37
1-8=559.00 OFFICE EQUIBMENT 0.00 4,376.38 2,500.00 (1,876.38)
1-8=561.00 FUEL/OIL 271.68 666.44 1,500.00 833.56
1-8=565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 364.99 3,481.32 20,000,00 16,518.68
1-8=568.00 MISCELLANEOUS 0.00 59.23 500.00 440.77
1-8-569.00 VEHICLE MATNTENANCE (20.56) 420.01 2,500.,00 2,079.99
Total Dept B - ASSESSORS DIVISION 32,511.25 196,235.98 506,025.00 309, 789.02




10/05/2020 03:40 FM
User: CATHY
DE: ELA TOWNSHIP

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 4/9
PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AYAILABLE
MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 1 - GENEERAL TOWN FUMD
Expenditures
TOTAL EXFPENDITURES 131,886.12 942,450.84 3,375,925.00 2,433,474.16

Fund 1 - GENERAL TOWN FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES
TOTAL EXPENDITURES

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES

565,577.83  1,691,291.29 4,287,713.00 2,596,421.71
131, 886.12 947,450.84  3,375,825.00 2,433,474.16

433,691.71 748,840.45 911,788.00 162,947.55




10/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 5/9
User: CATHY y
DB: ELA TOWNSHTE FERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
2-0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX 10,209.65 36,922.42 37,680.00 757.58
2-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 57.03 262.11 1,000.00 737.89
2=-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 120,698.00 120,698.00
Total Dept 0 10,266, 68 37,184.53 159,378.00 122,193.47
TOTAL REVENUES 10,266, 68 37,184.53 159,378.00 122,183.47
Expenditures
Dept 0
2-0-500.00 SALARIES 1,101.98 7.189.87 20,000.00 12,810.13
2-0-511.00 S50CIAL SECURITY TAX 844,30 550.02 1,600.00 1,049.98
2-0-512.00 IMRF 78.45 511.88 1,500.00 988.12
2-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
2-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
2-0-701.00 EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE 2,484 .83 4,695.77 B0, 000.00 75,304.23
2-0-702.00 GENERAL ASSISTANCE 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 20,000.00
Total Dept 0 3,749.58 12,947.54 123,800.00 110,852.46
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 3,749.56 12,947.54 123,800.00 110,852.46
Fund 2 - GENERAL ASSISTANCE FUNMD:
TOTAL REVENUES 10,266,68 37,184.53 159,378.00 122,193.47
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 3,749.56 12,947.54 123,800.00 110,852.46
NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES P R L ) 24,236.99 35,578.00 11,341.01




10/05/2020 03:40 EM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Fage: 6/9
UUser: CATHY
T e PERTIOD ENDING 08/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 202021 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
3=0-400.00 PROFERTY TAX 59,463.53 171,938.73 250,400.00 78,461.27
3-0-402.00 PERS PROF REPLACEMENT T&X 0.00 7,742.62 10, 000.00 2,257.38
3-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME G68.48 3,346.93 1,000.00 (2,346.93)
3-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 D.00 1,421,381.00 1,421,381.00
3-0-410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 405.00 931.84 5,000.00 1,068.16
3-0-410.01 HWY .ENT. INCOME/BUS REPAIRS 0.00 B45.12 5,000.00 4,154.88
3-0-410.02 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.DEER PARK 2,781.00 104,080.97 162, 000.00 57,909.03
3-0-410.03 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL.LONG GROVE 11,092.49 81,969.82 20, 000.00 {61,969.82)
3-0-410.04 HWY.ENT. INCOME/VILL. NORTH BARRINGTON 4,576.50 21,010.75 10, 000.00 {11,010.75)
3-0-410.05 HWY .ENT. INCOME/VILL.KILDEER 12,332.59 56,406.14 20, 000.00 {36,406.14)
Total Dept O 91,319.59 448,282.92 1,904,781.00 1,456,498.08
TOTAL REVENUES 9]1,319.59 448,282.92 1,904,781.00 1,456,498.08
Expenditures
Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION
3-1-500.00 SALARIES 2,593.25 41,430.75 72,500.00 31,069.25
3-1-502.00 HIGHWAY COMMISSIONER 1,041.65 6,249.91 12,500.00 6,250.09
3-1-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 1,760.29 10,544 .24 24,500.00 13,955.76
3-1-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 3,000.00
3-1-511.00 SOCTAL SECURITY TAX 258.39 1,615.66 5,000.00 3,384.34
3-1-512.00 IMRF 184 .64 1,16%.86 4,000.00 2,830.14
3-1-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 347.17 700.00 3152 .83
3-1-528.00 INSURANCE 0.00 26,591.00 29,000.00 2,409.00
3-1-532.00 TELEFPHONE/INTERNET 360.33 2,091.78 7,000.00 4,908.22
3-1-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 1,750.00 1,750.00
3-1-537.00 EDUCATION 149.00 227.24 4,000.00 3,772.76
3-1-540.00 PRINTING 0.00 0.00 £00.00 500.00
3-1-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 4,000.00 4,000.00
3-1-546.00 DUES/FEES 0.00 236.00 1,000.00 764 .00
3-1-548.00 FUBLIC NOTICES 0.00 46.57 500.00 453.43
3-1-545.00 PERS . PROF.REPL. TAX-VILL.REFUND 896.39 2,168.56 4,000.00 1,831.44
3-1=558.00 OFFICE SUPPLIES 211.95 B77.86 3,000.00 2,122.14
3-1-559.00 OFFICE EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 3,500.00
3-1-565.00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 90.00 B22,99 2,500.00 1,677.01
Total Dept 1 - ADMINISTRATIVE DIVISION 7,545.89 94,419,59 182,950.00 B8,530.41
Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION
3-4-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 0.00 1,595.45 9,500.,00 7,904.55
3-4-533.00 ENGINEERING SERVICES 32.20 132.48 5,000.00 4,867.52
3-4-534.00 UTILITIES 552.56 2,377.06 7,500.00 5,122.94
3-4-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 2,.,500.00 2,500.00
3-4-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 0.00 143,92 4,500.00 4,356.08
3-4-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIEMENT 0.00 0.00 100,000,00 100,000.00
3-4-564,00 SMALL TOOLS 347.76 1,681.41 4,000.00 2,318.59
3-4-567.00 EQUIPMENT MAINTENANCE 1,054.10 4,168.38 30,000,00 25,831.62
3-4-569.00 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE 561.59 13,296.09 45,000,00 31,703.81
3-4-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0,00 0.00 500.00 500.00
3-4-577.00 VILLAGE MATERIALS 11,258.72 30,049.62 40,000,00 9,950.38
3-4-580.00 PAVING 587.24 2,272,949 785,000,00 782,727.01
3=-4-599.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
3-4-600.00 CAPITAL IMPRCVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 350,000,00 350,000.00
Total Dept 4 - MAINTENANCE DIVISION 14,394,17 55,717.40  1,393,500.00 1,337,782.60
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,940,086 150,136.589 1,576,450.00 1,426,313.01
Fund 3 - GENERAL ROAD FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 91,319.59 448,282.92  1,904,781.00 1,456,498,08
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 21,940.06 150,136.99 1,576,450.00 1,426,313.01
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 69,379.53 298,145.93 328, 331.00 30,185.07



10/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP FPage; /9
User: CATHY
SR LA TORNSHTD PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020
ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND
Revenues
Dept 0
4-0-400.00 FROFERTY TAX 294,964.49 851,983.35 1,086,677.00 234,693,865
4=0=404.00 INTEREST INCOME 331.49 1,186.17 2,000.00 813.83
4=0=407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 651,451.00 651,451,00
4=0=410.00 MISCELLANEQUS INCOME 0.00 5.25 131,000.00 130,994,75
4-0-410.01 MFT FUND 0.00 4B,444.28 45,000.00 (3,444,28)
4=0=-410.02 ROAD BONDS 50.00 600.00 25,000.00 24,400.00
Total Dept 0 295,345.98 902,219.05 1,941,128.00 1,038,908.95
TOTAL REVENUES 295,345.98 902,219.05 1,0941,128.00 1,038,908.95
Expenditures
Dept 0
4-0-500.00 SALARIES 24,867.46 170,265.54 455, 000.00 284,734 .48
4-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 5,490.78 32,269.53 100,000.00 67,730.47
4-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 6,500.00 6,500.00
4-0-511.00 SOCIAL SECURITY TAX 1,B48.69 12,662.75 35,000.00 22,337.25
4-0-512.00 TMRF 1,770.57 11,H95.55 33,000.00 21,104.45
4-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 2,486.44 3,200.00 713.56
4-0-515.00 UNIFORMS/TESTING 503.82 4,585.53 6,000.00 1,414.47
4-0-535.00 RENTALS 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 1,000.00
4-0-561.00 FUEL/OIL 1,145.61 8,844.00 50,000.00 41,156.00
4-0-562.00 OPERATING SUPPLIES 1,504.45 3,459.60 7,500.00 4,040.40
4-0-563.00 VEHICLE/HEAVY EQUIPMENT 0.00 8,300.00 10,000.00 1,700.00
4-0-570.00 ROAD SIGNS/JULIE 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 4,500.00
4-0-575.00 GARBAGE SERVICE 0.00 0.00 500.00 500.00
4-0-580.00 PAVING 4,213.00 4,2132.00 20,000.00 15,787.00
4-0-582.00 STORM WATER 38,576.45 504,096.28 725,000.00 220,903.72
4-0-584.00 STREET LIGHTS 1,889.74 5,670.03 12,000.00 6,329.97
4-0-586.00 ROAD SALT AND LIQUID DE-ICER 0.00 59,70 70,000.00 69,940.30
4-0=587.00 ROAD SUPPLIES & TREE REMOVAL 0.00 4,131.85 20,000.00 15,868.15
4=0=59%.00 CONTINGENCIES 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
4-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 300,000.00 300,000.00
Total Dept 0 81,810.57 772,939.80  1,869,200.00 1,096,260.20
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 81,810.57 772,939.80 1,B869,200.00 1,096,260.20
Fund 4 - PERMANENT ROAD FUND;
TOTAL REVENUES 295,345,98 902,21%.05 1,941,128.00 1,038,908,95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 81,810.57 772,939,.80 1,869,200.00 1,096,260,20
MET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 213,535.41 129,279.25 71,928.00 (57,351.29)



10/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 8/9

User: CATHY a
DB: ELA TOWNSHIP PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 2020-21 AVAILABLE

MONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2010 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE) ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 5 - PARK MAINTENANCE FUND
Revenues
Dept O
5=0-400.00 PROPERTY TAX B0,738.22 225,740.16 297,316.00 71,575.84
5=0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 61.44 238.51 500.00 261.49
5=-0-407.00 FROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 271,354.00 271,354.00
5=0-410.01 KNIGGE PARK - STUDENT PARKING LOT REV 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 15,000.00
5-0-410.02 YOUTH SPORTS - FARK REV 0.00 485.00 3,000.00 2,515.00
Total Dept 0 80, 799,66 226,463,687 587,170.00 360,706,33
TOTAL REVENUES B0, 799,66 226,463,867 587,170.00 360,706,33
Expenditures
Dept O
5-0-500.00 SALARIES 10,715.50 67,926.20 125,000.00 57,073.80
5-0-509.00 HEALTH BENEFITS 703,24 4,205.549 B8,500.00 4,294 .46
5-0-510.00 HRA 0.00 0.00 1,650.00 1,650.00
5-0-511.00 S0CTAL SECURITY TAX 812.76 5,151.12 10,000.00 4,848 .88
5-0-512.00 IMRF 490.99 3,164.67 8,500.00 6,335.33
5-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPENSATION 0.00 1,028.95 1,700.00 671.05
5-0-520.00 BUILDING MAINTENANCE 3,031.29 14,810.37 20,000.00 5,389.63
5-0-521.00 PARK MAINTENANCE 3,636.00 21,962.35 50,000.00 28,037.65
5-0-534.00 UTILITIES 1,010.867 5,348.04 18,000.00 12,651,.96
5-0-555.00 SCHOLARSHIPS/KNIGGE PARKING MAINTEMNANCE 0.00 12,118.00 15,000,00 2,882.00
5-0-562.00 LANDSCAPING SUPPLIES 0.00 251.84 15,000.00 14,748.16
5-0-563.00 PARK EQUIPMENT 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00
5-0-568.00 MISCELLANEOQUS 3B.25 38.25 1,000.00 961.75
5-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 1,997.00 1,997.00 100,000.00 98,003.00
Total Dept 0 22,435.70 137,802.33 385,350.00 247,547.67
TOTAL EXPEMNDITURES 22,435.70 137,802.33 385, 350.00 247,547.67
Fund 5 = PFARK MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 80,799.668 226,463 .67 587,170.00 360,706.33
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 22,435.70 137,802.33 385,350.00 247,547,867

NET OF REVENUES & EXFENDITURES 58,363.98 B8, 661.34 201,820.00 113,158.66



10/05/2020 03:40 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR ELA TOWNSHIP Page: 9/9

g;?r;LgAiggmerp PERIOD ENDING 09/30/2020

ACTIVITY FOR YTD BALANCE 1010-21 AVAILABLE

HONTH 09/30/2020 09/30/2020 ORIGINAL BALANCE
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION INCREASE (DECREASE)  NORMAL (AENORMAL) BUDGET ~ NORMAL (ABNORMAL)
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUMD
Revenues
Dept O
6-0-400.00 FROPERTY TAX 2,683.43 7,764.70 9,917.00 2,152.30
6-0-404.00 INTEREST INCOME 109._68 595.59 1,000.00 404.41
6-0-407.00 PROJ'D BEGINNING BALANCE 0.00 0.00 246,837.00 246,837.00
6-0-410.01 FAIRFIELD CEMETERY REVENUE 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-410.02 LAKE ZURICH CEMETERY REVENUE 1,750.00 5,050.00 12,000.00 6,950.00
Total Dept O 4,543.11 13,410.29 271,754.00 258,343.71
TOTAL REVENUES 4,543.11 13,410.28 271,754.00 258,343.71
Expenditures
Dept O
6-0-500.00 SALARIES 3B4.62 1,807.66 5,000.00 3,192.34
6-0-508.00 CEMETERY BOARD 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 1,500.00
6-0-511.00 50CIAL SECURITY TAX 29.42 138.29 400.00 261.71
6-0-512.00 IMRF 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-513.00 UNEMPLOYMENT COMPEMNSATION 0.00 0.00 400.00 400.00
6-0-521.00 CEMETERY MAINTENANCE 6,329.09 6,666.09 65,000.00 58,333.91
6-0-522.00 BURIAL EXPENSES 750.00 1,450.00 9,000.00 7,550.00
6-0-523.00 CREM SCATTER GARDEN 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-532.00 TELEPHONE/INTERNET 32.28 301.38 500.00 198.62
6-0-536.00 TRAVEL EXPENSE 0.00 0.00 200,00 200.00
6-0-537.00 EDUCATION 0.00 0.00 200.00 200.00
6-0-544.00 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 2,000.00
6-0-564.00 SMALL TOOLS 261.81 659.96 4,000.00 3,340.04
6-0-565,00 INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY 0.00 0.00 150.00 150.00
6-0-568.00 MISCELLANEQUS 0.00 133.00 3,000.00 2,867.00
6-0-600.00 CAPITAL IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100,000.00
Total Dept O 7,787.22 11,156.38 193,750.00 182,593.62
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 7.787.22 11,156.38 193,750,00 182,593,862
Fund 6 - CEMETERY MAINTENANCE FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 4,543.11 13,410.29 271,754.00 258,343.7
TOTAL EXFENDITURES 7,787.22 11,156.38 193,750.00 182,593.62
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (3,244.11) 2,253.91 78,004.00 75,750.09
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 1,047,852.85 3,318,851.75 9,151,824.00 5,833,072.25
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 269,609.23 2,027,433.88 7,524,475.00 5,497,041.12

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 778,243 .62 1,291,417.87 1,627,445.00 336,031.13



Payroll Check Register Report For Ela Township

Name

AXA EQUITABLE-EQUI VEST
CINCINNATI LIFE INS

EFTPS

ILL DEPT OF REVENUE

ILLINOIS MUNICIPAL
WISCONSIN DEPT OF REVENUE
EMPLOYEE PAYROLL

Total Payroll

For Check Dates 9/5/2020 to 10/5/2020

Check
Net

514.40
161.55
30,349.27
5,552.93
15,083.30
195.63
92,210.34

144,067.42






To: Ela Township Board
From: Jim Dalbec
Re: Board Report

September 2020
Dear Ela Township Board:

The weather definitely shifted more toward Fall temperatures as the month went on, but we
were still able to offer Fitness Classes on our patio. All of our instructors have been extremely
flexible and in constant communication with us on what has worked, what needs they have,
and the requests of our participants. That communication has allowed us to open up our
building on October 1 with Fitness Classes 4 days a week, including an evening Yoga class back
again for the first time since March. We are excited to have participants in our building and
hope we can expand the amount of classes we’re able to offer, provided that members adhere
to the policies we have laid out.

Our 2nd outdoor concert had the maximum of 50 participants sign up again for our Oktoberfest
celebration. It appears we got those concerts in JUST in time, because the concert we have
scheduled for October, we need to cancel due to low enroliment. Since outdoor activities were
the only way to have more than 15 participants for an in-person activity or program, we're
trying to get creative for the Fall and Winter months so we can still have some sort of larger
group program.

Our meal orders for September were high again with a total of $2,114. This number in reality
should be several hundred dollars higher since there are numerous couples that have credits
from programming that was cancelled in April, May, and June. It's been nice to get those
credits down so there isn’t a sudden influx in future months. Meals are still the single most
important thing we can offer and many Seniors are bringing them home for dinner, or
sometimes ordering multiple meals to have later in the week as well. We sent out a survey
asking participants if they were planning on continuing meal service pick-up through the Fall
and Winter months, and every single person responded “Yes”. The overwhelming majority also
said they would be willing to deliver a meal to someone who wasn’t able to drive or make it out
in inclement weather, so that is something we may consider utilizing in the winter months.

We had a Zoom Music Trivia session that was successful, so we’re planning on adding another
Zoom Trivia session during the holidays. We still would like to have a Holiday Party in some
capacity, but we haven’t worked out the details on how to pull that off or what it would look
like. Participants are eager to get into our building, but since we only have space for 15 people
in the main room, it's a tricky aspect to tackle.

Thank you again for your continued support,
Jim Dalbec
Assistant Director



Ela COMMUNITY Family Services September 2020 Monthly Board Report

Our groups continue to grow in numbers through ZOOM and teletherapy. We have reached over 475 people through
Yoga Nidra, Meditation, DBT and Charity Knitand Crochet for the month of September. We have reached over 150
residents forindividual and family therapy sessions during the month of September. We also connect with agencies and
groupssuch as Stand Up, Ela Coalition, AITCOY and local churches. Looking forward we hope to build momentum with
Grief Group by reaching out to churches and individuals. We are currently providing individual grief work. Zoom and
teletherapy have provento be very effective in meeting the needs of ourresidents. We continue to receive many, many
thanks from residents who are benefiting from these groups and sessions.

We continue to meet with individuals for therapeuticservices and receive referrals from the police departments, fire
department, churches, 5t. Vincent de Paul and the community. We address mental health, anxiety, depression, family
situations, domesticviolence and substance abuse issues. |'ve noticed an increase in after-hours crisis calls. I've been
able to provide supportive services for people in need.

Casey, Anna, Taylor, and myself continue to checkin onfamilies, youth and seniors to seeif they need supportduring
this challenging time. The interns are now up and running. They have been providing outreach calls, meeting with
officials and getting to know Ela Township. We are happy to have themas members of our team. We continue to stay
connected toseniors, disabled and isolated residents. When checking in, we assess and provide support and if needed,
we connect them to appropriate services they may need.

Annahas been doing a fine job working on EA/GA cases. We had 5 cases this month. We anticipate an increase in
requests forfinancial assistance with the cold weather approaching. Annaand | work with Salvation Army and churches
to provide assistance.

Taylor has been quite busy with residents needing medical equipment. If someone needs equipment, they can call the
office to see if we have the needed equipmentand Taylor will put it outside our door for pick up. We are now also taking
equipmentreturns. Equipmentis being sanitized before it goes out again.

| am gratefulto be able to provide clinical mentalhealth services to our community. Thank you for all your support
during these difficult times. Please take care of yourselves. Take a walk, weara mask, keep yourdistance and wash your
hands. Reach out and connect with family and friends. Be safe and rememberthis too shall pass.

In kindness, SusanW. Fackler LCSW CADCRYT



September 2020

Dear Ela Township Board:

The Ela Township Homework Help Tutoring program started September 8", right after Labor
Day. Our max capacity that the program could hold per time slot was 6 kids. We did not see
ourselves hitting this number right away. We had 6 sessions, 2 kids per week for the last 3
weeks. This program allowed us to gain an idea of what alternative youth programs would be
like during COVID-19. We know that parent’s have a need for this program. We have positive
feedback from our two participants. We did have one parent ask us if we were continuing it
through the rest of the year. We are looking into ways that we can market this program. We
know there is a need for parents and students to get that homework help, and we want to be able
to provide support.

The Youth Staff has still been heavily involved with Senior Department’s services. We have
been preparing and helping to distribute curbside pick-up lunches, going on grocery and
pharmacy runs, and helping out anywhere necessary. We enjoy getting to know the lunch pick-
up regulars, as there will be familiar faces now, and we know how much it means to them. Once
Senior activities start indoors in October, we will be happy to assist with anything necessary to
help the Senior Department run them smoothly. One of our big projects helping the Senior
Department was with their October newsletters.

The end of September has also brought upon meetings about the new Ela Township website. I
am a part of the team that will be frontline with that. We have been working on updating our
programs to include sections about information about COVID-19. We have also been working to
make online registration forms that can be used for more convenient sign ups.

Thank you for your continued support of our youth programs,

Joseph Cacciatore
Youth Coordinator, Ela Township



Ela Township Highway Department

Andrew Forster, Highway Commissioner
Address: 23605 N. Echo Lake Rd. = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
Phone: 847-438-2371  Fax: 847-438-0457

HJIGHWA\Y DEPT E-mail: highway@elatownship.org

Highway Department’s Monthly Report October 2020

o Starry Lane/Forest Lake Subdivision will be monitored for any settlement due to the depth of the
dig along Garden Lane. This settlement is to be expected.

o Echo Lake/Forest Lake Subdivision's paving and curb placement project has been completed.

o Completing smaller pipe work and ditching around al subdivision before winter season begins.

o Looking to hire 2 parttime winter seasonal employees for plowing

e Total income for September from Village Contracts $30,214.61

o Village of Deer Park — 9 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $2,024.00
* Material charge $197.10
* Equipment charge $337.50
= Totaling $2,558.60

o Village of Kildeer — 16 work tickets performed
= Labor charge $4,476.00
= Material charge $3,225.44
* Equipment charge $2,418.75
* Totaling $10,390.19

o Village of Long Grove — 27 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $6,832.00
*  Material charge $2,529.82
*  Equipment charge $2,587.50
" Totaling $11,949.32

o Village of North Barrington — 12 work tickets performed
* Labor charge $2,940.00
* Material charge $1,431.50
* Equipment charge $945.00
* Totaling $5,316.50

e Labor hours performed throughout Ela Township — 128 work tickets performed
©  Assessor — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Buses — 3 work tickets equaling 8 hours

Cemetery — 5 work tickets equaling 19 hours

Community Center — 3 work tickets equaling 11 hours

Highway Department (unincorporated) — 92 work tickets equaling 243.25 hours

Historical — 0 work tickets equaling 0 hours

Parks — 23 work tickets equaling 111.5 hours

Social Worker — 0 work ticket equaling 0 hours

Town Hall — 2 work tickets equaling 2 hours

Mowing —49 work tickets equaling 91.5 hours

oo 0000000

Supervisor Gloria Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster  Assessor John Barington  Clerk Lucy Prouty
Trustee Larry Bowman  Trustee Joel Sikes  Trustee Chris Bos  Trustee Mike Jennings



ELA TOWNSHIP BUS SERVICE MONTHLY REPORT

BUS SERVICE

Ridership (One Way) - Ela
Ridership (One Way) - Wauconda
Total Number of Rides

Revenue Miles - Ela
Revenue Miles - LC
Total Miles

Revenue Hours - Ela
Revenue Hours - LC

Total Hours

Days in Service - Ela
Days in Service - LC

Fuel Usage (gallons)

Lift Usage

Ridership - Senior Trips
Ridership - Youth Trips

Jul-20 || Aug-20 || Sep-20 || Oct-20 || Nov-20 | | Dec-20
196 222 253
0 0 40
196 222 203
1049 1110 1315
0 0 410
1049 1110 1725
117 122 161
0 0 17.5
117 122 178.5
22 21 21
0 0 10
203.4
Reg 559.9 Reg 384.4 Reg
56 49 47
0 0 0
0 0 0




TOWN HIP

Servmg the pr.ople since 1350
Date: October 5, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Board Report — September 2020

Community Center HVAC Replacement Project:

The Community Center HVAC Replacement Project was completed on Tuesday, September 29, 2020, which included any
final punch list items. Martin Enterprises tested all newly installed HVAC equipment onsite prior to confirming
completion of the project. The vendor will return in October to review the new HVAC split systems and provide onsite
training to Community Center staff.

Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Project:

The Knox Park Parking Lot Maintenance Project is composed of four types of pavement maintenance items, which
includes paving, crack sealing, seal coating, and striping. All paving work in the North-Central parking lot located east of
the Knox Park football field was completed between September 15 — 24, 2020. Crack sealing took place throughout all
Knox Park parking lots during the week of September 28, 2020. Seal coating and striping work has been scheduled to be
completed in 2 mobilizations on October 8 — 9, 2020, in order to reduce any potential disruption to sports organizations
using the sports field and employee access to Ela Town Hall.

Ela Township Newsletter:

The Ela Township bi-annual newsletter was submitted to the printer in the second week of September. The newsletter
distributing information for the Fall and upcoming Winter season reached mailboxes over the first weekend in October.

Ela Township Website Project:

The Ela Township website project is officially underway. The website kick-off meeting occurred on Monday, September,
28, 2020. The project team will meet virtually on a bi-weekly basis with website design representatives at ProudCity for
training and to discuss content creation for the website among other items.

On Wednesday, September 30, 2020, five new fir trees were planted at the northside of the Ela Township Community
Park. Earlier during the Spring season, there were five fir trees identified in poor condition due to experiencing polar

vortex weather conditions in the Winter of 2018/2019.
|






NC2812-2-part * NC3812-3-part & odams

Pﬂ&u;slbr\ LchK. 1 S&-C-@
(Ao BWE ([AND Do
Ca_;_fsfml.. LAk.E/ L bool@

carbonless invoice

INVOICE NO. E.;—n'mm c’S{ m
MOce

9lufacso
CUSTOMER

ORDER NUMBER

(S0LD TO:

Era  TownNsHIP

SHIPTO: B

95 & MAIN ST

Q6D {-égq,uv Aﬂv

D bt gutscle by Lo nsioe

#2055 oo [$L75°

LAk Zoeucy L GosYs ]
("SALESPERSON SHIPPED VIA TERMS FOB. h
\. - _J
) (ap Q'M‘“'M“L* L
Iy Latc u Guanos #s0 = (oo qﬂ_
@ Lﬂr'rc_ﬂ Crngp e < EasT Sloe. Uﬁﬂﬁafﬂ_s ‘Wp #80 @_,
-Dhmt:) L : E
e wndp AMVAJ!:) ﬁATE-S Db gs55 m _'ﬂ(bS%ﬂ

[V staw Levse-., Kay Auér

35 e [Blos

o7 2 [,[?d'é-"‘

\

& adams NC2812MCI012

11-12






Elai

TOWNSHIP

Serving the people since 1850
Date: Qctober 8, 2020
To: Township Supervisor and Board of Trustees
From: William Stefaniuk, Township Manager
Subject: Community Center - ADA Replacement Bathroom Doors - consideration to approve Elite Door

Company for an amount of $5,092.00 to install Power Door Operator with Activation Switch, Service
Plus for an amount of $1,200.00 to bring electricity to doors and include a 10% contingency for any
project related costs.

Situation;

Presently, the Ela Township Community Center does not have restroom doors that are American Disabilities Act (ADA)
compliant. Community Center staff have researched and been able to acquire up to $8,000 in grant funding over a three
year period from [llinois Department of Aging for ADA accessibility related projects.

Analysis:

Upon review of potential improvements to the Community Center facility, it was determined that improving accessibility
was of key importance to the population served via programming. As a result, multiple door vendors were contacted for
cost proposals, including an electrician for installation of the electrical components associated with the activation switch
for the ADA door hardware. The following is an overview of the estimate of costs with each door vendor:

ADA Door Project Cost Analysis

Vendor Base Cost Electric Cost Total Cost
Elite Door Company $5,092.00 $1,200.00 $6,292.00
Atlas Door Repair $8,242.00 %1,200.00 $9,442.00
Door Service Inc (DSI) $9,212.53 $1,200.00 $10,412.53

Note: This ADA Door Project will include up to a 10% contingency for any potential project related costs that might
occur.

Recommendation:

Request the Township Board to approve Elite Door Company for an amount of $5,092.00 to install Power Door Operator
with Activation Switch, Service Plus for an amount of $1,200.00 to bring electricity to doors and include a 10%
contingency for any project related costs.






Aod Fbbon Week Proclamation

WHEREAS, drug and alcohol abuse in the United States prevents millions of
people from reaching their full potential at school, on the job and in their
communities; and

WHEREAS, research indicates that young people who avoid the early use of
alcohol, tobacco and other drugs are less likely to engage in self-destructive
behaviors such as crime, delinquency and other harmful activities; and

WHEREAS, founded in 1988 in honor of undercover Drug Enforcement Agent
Enrique “Kiki” Camarena who was kidnapped, tortured and murdered by
members of a drug gang in Mexico on February 7, 1985, National Red Ribbon
Week is designed to raise awareness of the dangers of drug use while
encouraging all citizens to take an active role in their community drug
prevention activities; and

WHEREAS, the 2020 observance of Red Ribbon Week proved residents of Ela
Township the opportunity to demonstrate their commitment to healthy, drug
free lifestyles by wearing and displaying red ribbons.

NOW, THEREFORE, |, Gloria Palmblad, Supervisor of Ela Township, do hereby
proclaim October 25 - 30, 2020 as RED RIBBON WEEK through the Township
of Ela and encourage all citizens to work together in making our community a
healthy and safe place to live.

MW@Z@M@ML

Gloria Palmblad
Supervisor
Ela Township







PROFESSIONAL CEMETERY SERVICES

SALES QUOTE

QUOTE #0103
PREPARED FOR PREPARED DATE
; August 24, 2020
Ela Township
. EXP. DATE
Lake Zurich Cemetery December 31, 2020
Church St

Lake Zurich, IL 60047

ITEM PRICE TOTAL

16 Niche 1 sided Columbarium
Double depth 2  $11568.75 $23,137.50
(Grey with Jet Black Shutters)

Total- $23,137.50

3BW319 FOREST DRIVE * DUNDEE, IL 80118
847-343-4836 « FAX BA7-4268404 - PROCEMETERYSERVICES.COM



PROFESSIONAL CEMETERY SERVICES

Logistics:

% Inscription to be engraved on the back (East side) of the columbarium._Font to be

ermined and signed ro & | i
ordered.
< Each shutter will be pre-drilled in the common pattern that bronze plaques
require.

% Price includes
> Purchase of 2 columbarium’s
> Shipping
> Crane rental
> |nstallation of 2 double depth columbarium

& NICHE COLUMBARIUM (DOUBLE DEPTH NICHES)

TOTAL DIMENSION: 4=12 1/2" x 2-5" = 4'-|1@"

™

AQPC) 4@ 112" = 25" % @'-3" G
B UPC) 4-1e " = 7'-%" = y

s

1

c QFPca) @'-3" x 28" x

DaPC) 44 177 = o 2" = 4’3"
E(2Pca) e’ 12" = 7-3" =1'-@"
FOarPcel 4-51/7 " x 2'-3" » @'-I"

G Oa FPCa) 1" = @-17" =1'-@'
(8 PCa)I'-1f2" xe@'-al4” = -0"

L™

i

3BEW319 ForesT DRIVE * DUNDEE, IL 80118
B847-343-4838 - FAX BA7-426-68404 * PROCEMETERYSERVICES.COM



PROFESSIONAL CEMETERY SERVICES

THIS QUOTATION IS SUBJECT TO THE FOLLOWING
TERMS AND CONDITIONS:

1. Delivery will be made within 120 days following Professional Cemetery Services
receipt of payment. (weather permitted)

2. Payment schedule $5,784.50 Due at signing, $5,784.25 Due 30 days before
completion, and $11,568.75 upon completion.

3. This quotation will be accepted to form a binding contract with a
Signature below by both parties and 1st payment to Professional Cemetery Services
for the items listed in this quote prior to the expiration date.

AGREED AND ACCEPTED:
Name Title Date
Name Title Date

35W319 Forest DrivE * DUNDEE, IL 60118
B47-343-4836 * FAX BA7-426-6404 * PROCEMETERYSERVICES.COM






Supervisor’s Office
Gloria M. Palmblad

Ela s

TO S Town Hall: 1155 East Route 22 = Lake Zurich, IL 60047
WN HIP Phone: 847-438-7823 Fax: 847-438-9269

E-mail: info@elatownship.org

Serving the people since 1850

September 28, 2020

To the Board of Trustees:

The Cemetery Board met last Thursday, the 24'; the first time since last December as our meeting in March
was cancelled due to COVID.

As I mentioned in a previous meeting, our first Columbarium was installed in Lake Zurich Cemetery in late
August and looks terrific. The purpose of this report is twofold.

|. The Cemetery Board respectfully requests the Township Board approve the purchase of two additional
Columbaria at a total cost of $23,137.50 (confirming latest estimate is still good) and delivery is 6 to 8
months out.  One third deposit would be due now, a second third due upon completion and final
payment due upon receipt. The purchase of these two were included in this year’s budget and
foundations have already been poured. Ordering now may mean final payment may not be paid out until
the 2022 budget year. As was discussed, we felt it important to get these delivered before the access
road was replaced which is becoming more apparent as time goes on.

[

Now that the columbarium is installed, the Cemetery Board discussed fees and are proposing the
following:

The lower three rows at $2250 each, $2500 each for the top row for a total of $37.000 plus $250
for each opening/closing. Each opening has enough space for two urns.

This pricing is comparable with other cemeteries in the neighborhood including St. Matthew Lutheran
Church. A double would run $2500, plus opening of $400 each time, and an extra $500 for the
penthouse.

Let me know if you have questions.

If this seems agreeable to most, I would like to include these two items on the Board agenda in October for
approval as we are announcing the arrival of the columbarium in the upcoming newsletter. We plan to meet
next month to draft rules and regulations.

Thank you,
Gloria

Supervisor Gloria M., Palmblad ~ Highway Commissioner Andrew Forster Assessor John Barrington Clerk Lucy A, Prouty
Trustee Chris Bos Trustee Larry Bowman Trustee Michael Jennings Trustee Joel Sikes



